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Financial Highlights

Rupees in Lacs

2008/09 2007/08 2006/07 2005/06 2004/05
Equity Share Capital (Paid up) 1156.36 1156.36 1046.36 1046.36 1046.36
Reserves & Surplus 13023.26 13015.32 9938.94 8734.27 7347.02
Provision for Deferred Tax
for the year - Expense/(Income) 74.63 200.97 324.38 184.70 55.63
Current Assets 16263.92 22037.92 19180.25 14921.13 10980.90
Current Liabilities 7704.37 11868.96 11108.52 10854.76 6595.64
Inventories 4247.26 5430.45 3598.28 3375.98 2026.87
Sundry Debtors 7865.63 11546.42 11121.88 7993.86 5855.99
Creditors 6938.09 11352.26 10606.99 10410.63 6341.06
Secured Loans 6024.97 7338.04 6086.19 3554.44 1144.08
Interest Paid 398.42 463.19 525.56 150.91 91.10
Depreciation 1032.22 900.25 751.30 463.70 460.51
Income Tax 15.60 722.23 543.14 634.45 676.03
Dividend paid Rs. Per Equity Share 0.80* 3.6 3.5 3.5 3.4
Book Value of Shares Rs. 122.62 122.55 104.99 93.44 80.08
E.P.S. Rs. 1.00 15.16 16.04 17.25 14.64
No. of Shareholders 7951 7884 7259 7825 8857

* Proposed
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

Mr. Mahendra R. Mehta -
Mr. Milan M. Mehta -
Mr. Deepak M. Mehta -
Mr. P. N. Vencatesan*®

Mr. Vijay M. Crishna*

Mr. A. P. Kothari*

Mr. P. R. Merchant*

* Independent & Non-Executive Directors.

COMPANY SECRETARY
BANKERS

AUDITORS

REGISTERED OFFICE :
Saiman House, J. A. Raul Street,
Off Sayani Road, Prabhadevi
Mumbai - 400 025.

PALEJ UNIT : ATLAS WIRES
Plot No. 3, GIDC, N.H. No. 8,
Palej - 392 220, Dist. Bharuch (Gujarat)

Chairman and Managing Director & CEO
Vice Chairman and Managing Director

Whole-time Director

Mr. S. G. Sathe

Bank of Baroda, Palej 392 220, Dist. Bharuch, Gujarat
BNP Paribas, Fort, Mumbai

S. R. Divatia & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE AND WORKS :

UNIT I:

Plot Survey No. 125/2, Amli Hanuman (66KVA) Road,
Silvassa - 396 230.

(Union Territory of Dadra & Nagar Haveli)

UNIT Il : ATLAS WIRES

Plot Survey No. 125/2, Amli Hanuman (66KVA) Road,
Silvassa - 396 230.
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REGISTRARS AND TRANSFER AGENTS :

Sharepro Services (India) Private Limited

Samhita Warehousing Complex, Warehouse No. 52 & 53, Plot No. 13AB,

2nd Floor, Sakinaka, Mumbai - 400 072.

Tel. No. : (022) 67720400 * Fax No. : (022) 67720416

Email Id : sharepro @shareproservices.com

The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges :

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai - 400 023.

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE).
Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C/1,

G-Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex

Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051.




PRECISION WIRES INDIA LIMITED

NOTICE is hereby given that the 20" Annual General Meeting of
the Members of Precision Wires India Limited will be held on
19" September, 2009 at 2.30 pm at the Hall of The Mysore
Association, 1% Floor, 393, Bhau Daji Road, Maheshwari Udyan
(King Circle), Matunga (Central Railway) Mumbai - 400 019, to
transact the following business:

1)

To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as at
31t March, 2009, the Profit and Loss Account for the year
ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon.

To declare a dividend on equity shares.

To appoint a Director in place of Shri P. N. Vencatesan who
retires by rotation under Article 128 of Articles of Association
of the Company and is eligible for reappointment.

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Pratapbhai R. Merchant
who retires by rotation under Article 128 of Articles of
Association of the Company and is eligible for
reappointment.

To appoint S. R. Divatia & Co., Chartered Accountants, as
the Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s) following Resoulution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT M/s. S. R. Divatia & Co., Chartered
Accountants, be and are hereby appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion
of this Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual
General Meeting of the Company, at such remuneration,
and Service Tax, thereon, as may be fixed by the Board of
Directors of the Company in addition to reimbursement of
the travel and other out of pocket expenses incured by
them.”

Special Business:

6)

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification the following Resolution as a Special
Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to and in accordance with the
provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309, 310, 311 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, read with
Schedule XlII to the Companies Act, 1956 or any statutory
amendment or modifications thereto and subject to such
sanctions and approvals as may be necessary in law, the
Company hereby approves the re-appointment of Shri Milan
M. Mehta as Vice Chairman and Managing Director of the
Company for a period of Three years with effect from 1st
April, 2009 to 31t March, 2012, on remuneration and the
terms and conditions as set out in the Letter of Appointment
dated 28.01.2009, a copy whereof initialed by the Chairman
for the purpose of identification has been placed before the
Meeting, which Letter of Appointment dated 28.01.2009 is
hereby specifically approved and sanctioned with the liberty
to the Board of Directors (which term shall be deemed to
include the Remuneration Committee constituted by the
Board) to alter, vary and modify the terms and conditions of
the said appointment and/or remuneration including
commission, perquisites and other allowances and/or the
letter of appointment in such manner as may be agreed to
between the Board of Directors and Shri Milan M. Mehta
within and in accordance with and subject to the limits and

NOTICE TO MEMBERS
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conditions prescribed in Schedule XlII to the Companies
Act, 1956, or any statutory amendments and modifications
thereto, and if necessary as may be stipulated by the Central
Government and as may be agreed to accordingly between
Board of Directors and Shri Milan M. Mehta.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the provisions of
Sections 198, 309 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 1956, the remuneration payable to
Shri Milan M. Mehta as Vice Chairman & Managing Director
by way of salary, perquisites, commission and other
allowances shall not exceed five percent of the net profits
of the company computed under Section 198 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and if the company has more than
one managerial personnel, ten percent of such net profits
for all such managerial personnel of the Company together
in that financial year.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything
stated hereinabove if in any financial year of the company
during the currency of tenure of Shri Milan M. Mehta as
Vice Chairman & Managing Director of the company, the
Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the
remuneration, perquisites and other allowances shall be
governed by and paid in accordance with the limits and
conditions prescribed in Section Il of Part Il of the Schedule
Xlll to the Companies Act, 1956, as amended from time to
time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving
effect to this Resolution the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things and may take such steps
considered necessary, expedient or desirable in the best
interest of the Company, for the purpose of giving effect to
this Resolution.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification the following Resolution as a Special
Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to and in accordance with the
provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309, 310, 311 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, read with
Schedule XlII to the Companies Act, 1956 and subject to
such sanctions and approvals as may be necessary or
required under law and as approved by a Resolution of the
Remuneration Committee of the Company at its meeting
held on 27" January, 2006 and in accordance with the letter
of appointment issued to Shri Milan M. Mehta by the
Company on 28" January, 2006 and as approved by a
Special Resolution passed at the Extraordinary General
Meeting of the Company held on 22" May, 2006, the
Company hereby approves the payment of Minimum
Remuneration in accordance with Schedule XIII to the
Companies Act, 1956 and as set out in detail in the
Explanatory Statement under Section 173 of the Companies
Act, 1956 annexed to this notice, to Shri Milan M. Mehta,
Vice Chairman and Managing Director of the Company, for
the year 1! April, 2008 to 31 March, 2009, and further
approves the payment of contribution for the same period
by the Company to provident fund on account of Shri Milan
M. Mehta, which amount does not form a part of the
Minimum Remuneration as provided in the said Schedule.
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To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification the following Resolution as a Special
Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to and in accordance with the
provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309, 310, 311 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, read with
Schedule XIII to the Companies Act 1956 and subject to
such sanctions and approvals as may be necessary in law
and as approved by a Resolution of the Remuneration
Committee of the Company at its meeting held on 11" June,
2007 and in accordance with the letter of appointment issued
to Shri Deepak M. Mehta by the Company on 12" June,
2007 and in accordance with a Special Resolution passed
at the Meeting of the Company held on 26" September,
2007, the Company hereby approves the payment of
Minimum Remuneration in accordance with Schedule XIII
to the Companies Act, 1956 and as set out in detail in the
Explanatory Statement under Section 173 of the Companies
Act, 1956 annexed to this notice, to Shri Deepak M. Mehta,
Whole-time Director of the Company, for the period from 1¢'
April, 2008 up to the remainder of his term as Whole-time
Director and further approves the payment of contribution
by the Company for the said period to provident fund on
account of Shri Deepak M. Mehta, which does not form a
part of the Minimum Remuneration as provided in the said
Schedule.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification the following Resolution as a Special
Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to and in accordance with the
provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309, 310, 311 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, read with
Schedule XlII to the Companies Act 1956 and subject to
such sanctions and approvals as may be necessary in law
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and as approved by Resolutions of the Remuneration
Committee of the Company at its meetings held on 28"
June, 2003 and on 28" April, 2008 and in accordance with
the letter of appointments issued to Shri Mahendra R. Mehta
by the Company on 22" September, 2003 & on 28" April,
2008 and as approved by Special Resolutions passed at
the Annual General Meetings of the Company held on 22™
September, 2003 and on 27" September, 2008, which relate
to the appointment for the period from 1<t October, 2003 to
30" September, 2008 and 1% October, 2008 to 30"
September, 2011, respectively, the Company hereby
approves the payment of Minimum Remuneration in
accordance with Schedule Xl to the Companies Act, 1956
and as set out in detail in the Explanatory Statement under
Section 173 of the Companies Act, 1956 annexed to this
notice, to Shri Mahendra R. Mehta, Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company, for the year 15! April, 2008 to 31st
March, 2009 and for the remainder of his term as Chairman
and Managing Director and further approves the payment
of contribution by the Company for the said period to the
provident fund on account of Shri Mahendra R. Mehta, which
does not form a part of the Minimum Remuneration as
provided in the said Schedule.

By Order of the Board

S. G. Sathe
Company Secretary

Registered Office:

Saiman House, J. A. Raul Street,
Off Sayani Road, Prabhadevi,
Mumbai - 400 025.

Mumbai
29" June, 2009

Notes :-

1)

2)

Explanatory Statements pursuant to Section 173 of the
Companies Act, 1956 ('the Act’) in respect of ltem No. 6 to
9 are annexed hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF, AND A
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

The instrument appointing proxy should, however, be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less
than forty eight hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of
the Company will remain closed from 12" September, 2009
to 19" September, 2009 (both days inclusive.)

Members are requested to advise, indicating their folio
number, the change of their addresses, if any, to Sharepro
Services (India) Private Ltd., Samhita Warehousing
Complex, Warehouse No. 52 & 53, Plot No.13AB, 2nd Floor,
Sakinaka, Mumbai - 400 072, the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents of the Company.

The Dividend, as recommended by the Board, if declared
at the Annual General Meeting will be paid to those share
holders whose names stand on the Register of Members
as on 19" September, 2009.

Members are requested to note that Dividends not encashed
or remaining unclaimed within a period of seven years from
the date of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid Dividend
Account will be transferred under Section 205 A of the
Companies Act, 1956 to the Investors Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF) established under Section 205 C of
the said Act. Accordingly, Dividend for the Financial Year
ended up to 31.03.2002 have been transferred to IEPF of
the Central Government. Dividend for financial year ended
31.3.2003 declared on 22.9.2003 is due for such transfer
to IEPF on or about 21.10.2010.

Shareholders who have not yet encashed the Dividend
Warrant(s) so far for the financial year ended 31st March,
2003 or any subsequent financial years are requested to
send their claims to the Company’s Registered Office
immediately. It may also be noted that once unclaimed
dividend is transferred to the Central Government, as above,
no claim shall lie in respect thereof.

Members are requested to carry their Printed Annual Report
at the time of attending the Meeting.
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9) Brief note on the background and functional experience of Independent Directors proposed to be reappointed at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting as per ltem Nos. 3 & 4 of this Notice, pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement are as under:

NAME OF THE DIRECTOR

Shri. P. N. Vencatesan

Shri Pratap R Merchant

DATE OF BIRTH & AGE

18" August, 1926
Age : 83 Years

2" March, 1935
Age : 74 Years

DATE OF APPOINTMENT

Appointed as Additional Director on
11.09.1991 and as Director at the Annual
General Meeting held on 25.09.1992 and
thereafter re-appointed after retirement
by rotation from time to time, the last
such re-appointment being at the AGM
held on 26.09.2007

Appointed as Additional Director on 28.10.1998
and as Director at the Annual General Meeting
held on 23.07.1999 and thereafter re-appointed
after retirement by rotation from time to time,
the last such re-appointment being at the

AGM held on 26.09.2007.

EXPERTISE IN SPECIFIC
FUNCTION

Renowned Management Consultant

Ex-Banker and has rich experience in
Banking & Finance Sectors

QUALIFICATIONS

Chartered Accountant

B.Com., CAIIB-I

LIST OF OTHER COMPANIES IN
WHICH DIRECTORSHIP HELD AS
ON 31T MARCH, 2009

Mahindra Composites Ltd.

a) Setco Automotive Ltd.
b) KJMC Asset Management Co. Ltd.
c) Gwalior Chemical Industries Ltd.

CHAIRMAN AND MEMBER OF
THE COMMITTEES OF THE
BOARD OF THE COMPANIES
ON WHICH HE IS A DIRECTOR
AS ON 31T MARCH, 2009

Chairman of Audit Committee
and Member of Investor Service
Committee of Mahindra Composites Ltd.

a) Chairman of Audit Committee and Member
of Remuneration Committee of
Setco Automotive Ltd.

b) Chairman of Audit Committee and Member
of Remuneration Committee of
KJMC Asset Management Co. Ltd.

c) Member of Audit Committee and Member
of Remuneration Committee of
Gwalior Chemical Industries Ltd.

Shareholding in the Company

NIL

1000

Shri P. N. Vencatesan and Shri Pratap R Merchant are interested in their own re-appointments and none of other Directors are in
any way concerned or interested in the said re-appointments.

Your Directors commend your approval to the re-appointments of Shri P. N. Vencatesan and Shri Pratap R. Merchant.
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 (The Act).

Item No. 6

Re-Appointment of Shri Milan M. Mehta, Vice Chairman &
Managing Director.

The resolution at ltem no.6 of the Notice seeks approval of the
Members in respect of the re-appointment and payment of
remuneration to Shri Milan M. Mehta as Vice Chairman &
Managing Director of the Company. The present Term of Office
of Shri. Milan M. Mehta as Vice Chairman & Managing Director
has expired on 31st March, 2009. The Board of Directors of the
Company at its Meeting held on 28th January, 2009 has subject
to the approval of the Members of the Company in General
Meeting and any other approvals as may be necessary,
re-appointed Shri Milan M. Mehta, vide letter of appointment dated
28.01.2009, as Vice Chairman & Managing Director for a further
period of Three Years with effect from 01.04.2009 to 31.3.2012.

The Principal Terms and conditions as contained in the said Letter
of Appointment dated 28.01.2009 are as under :

Salary :

Rs. 4,00,000/- (Rupees Four Lacs) per month,
Period :

For 3 Years with effect from 01.04.2009.

Commission :

In addition to salary, perquisites and other allowances,
Commission at 1% based on the Net Profits of the Company,
computed in the manner laid down in Section 349 of the
Companies Act, 1956, subject to provisions of Section 198 and
Section 309 and other applicable provisions, if any of the
Companies Act, 1956.

In addition to salary and commission, the following perquisites
shall be allowed to Shri Milan M. Mehta.

Perquisites :

1. Housing:
Rent free furnished residential accommodation. In case
no residential accommodation is provided by the company
the Vice Chairman & Managing Director shall be entitled to
house rent allowance as may be approved by the Board of
Directors.

2. Medical Re-imbursement:
Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred for Shri Milan
M. Mehta and family.

3. Reimbursement of gas, electricity, water charges and
furnishings.

4. Leave travel concession for Shri Milan M. Mehta and family
once in a year not exceeding one month’s salary for each
year. In case leave travel concession is not availed of in
any year, the same shall be allowed to be accumulated
subject to a maximum of three years.

5. Fees of clubs subject to a maximum of two clubs.

6. Personal accident insurance subject to a maximum premium
of Rs 10,000/- per annum.

7. Provision of car for business as well as for personal
purposes with driver.

8. Telephone & Internet connection at the residence for
business as well as personal use.

9. Provision of services of two domestic servants at his
residence or reimbursement of expenses incurred on such
two servants at his residence.

10. Earned/ Privilege Leave on full pay and allowances : As
per Rules of the Company but not more than one month’s
leave for every eleven months of service shall be allowed.

Shri Milan M. Mehta shall also be paid the following perquisites,
which shall not be included in the computation of the ceiling on
the remuneration in the event the company has no profit or its
profits are inadequate in any financial year during the aforesaid
period:

a) Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund or
Annuity Fund to the extent these either singly or put together
are not taxable under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

b)  Gratuity payable at the rate not exceeding half a month’s
salary for each completed year of service and

c) Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure

Explanation : ‘Family’ means the spouse, dependent children
and dependent parents of the Vice Chairman and Managing
Director.

In the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year
of the Company during the currency of tenure of the Vice
Chairman & Managing Director, the payment of above Salary
and perquisites and other allowances shall be governed by and
paid in accordance with the limits and conditions prescribed under
Section Il of Part Il of the Schedule XlII to the Companies Act,
1956 or any amendment thereof.

Other terms

a) As long as Shri Milan M. Mehta is functioning as Vice
Chairman & Managing Director of the Company no sitting
fees will be paid to him for the meetings of the Board of
Directors or any Committee thereof attended by him.

b)  The Vice Chairman & Managing Director shall be entitled
to re-imbursement of all actual expenses, including
entertainment, traveling, Hotel and other expenses incurred
by him in India and abroad exclusively on the company’s
business.

c) Either party shall be entitled to terminate this appointment
by giving to the other party ninety (90) days’ notice in writing
without showing any cause.

Further particulars as per Part Il , Section Il of Schedule XIII to

the Companies Act, 1956:

(i) Remuneration Committee of the Board has approved the
terms of remuneration payable to Shri Milan M. Mehta, as
mentioned hereinabove at its meeting held on 28th January,
2009, which is in accordance with the provisions of Schedule
XIll to the Companies Act, 1956.

(i)  The company has not made any default in repayment of
any of its debts or debentures or interest payable thereon
for a continuous period of thirty days in the preceding
financial year before the date of appointment of Shri Milan
M Mehta.

(iii) General Information about the Company, the information
about the Appointee Shri Milan M Mehta, Other Information
and Disclosures as per proviso (IV) of Part Il of Section I,
section 1 [B] of Schedule XIIl to the Companies Act, 1956
are given below along with explanatory statement for ltem
No.7,8 &9:
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Minimum Remunsialion paid / payabie to Shrl Mlisn M Mahie, Viea Chairman snd Managing Oleector, to Shel Despak M

Mudita, Whole-tims Director and to Shel Mahendra B Mehta, Chalrman snd Managing Dirsctor ;

Name and Deslgnetion of
Dlrsebore

Shri Milan UM Mephia, ¥iea
Chalrman and Managimg
Direcicr

Shri Paepak M Mehia,
Whola-tme Clractor

Shrl Mahandra R Meahta,
Chairmat and Managing
Diraciar

===
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paid/ payable For the pariod ..
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Boand of Directors
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Commizsion Payable Rs. 3,40 956 3,40, 958/ 340,956
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Eligibla Limit of Minimum Fim_ 48,00, 000 . 48,040,000+ P d2.00,000
Famunaration as per paragraph [B]
of Section |l al Part Il of
Sehedula X bo the
Companies Act, 1956
Company's contribution k Rs. 4,38, 000 Rs. 268,000 As. 3.06.000-
Provident Fund ekc, not forming
par al MiramlUn Famuonaration
A]  Dale of Effeclive Capital 41.2.2006 31.3.2007 A .AL003"
B] Amount of Efective Capilal Rupass Rupaas RUpaes
| Pad up Share Capital 10,485,236, 230+ 10,468,348, 750~ 10,485,236, 2304~
ii. FAesarvas and Supbus 87,34 27 38/ 06, 38,93.571/- 5,16, 43,2081/
i 13% Unsacurad Fully ML 19,48 65, Dy~ il
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iv. Long Term Loans TR 23 BIS- 38,85 85,364, 104,84, 202~
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axcluding Sharl tenm
invastrmanl for Treasury
Management
¥i. Lot - Miscallarmos 3,52 D06} il (35 45 4385}
Expanditure not writlen of
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As per the above sanctions the remuneration payable to Shri
Milan M. Mehta -Vice Chairman and Managing Director, Shri
Deepak M Mehta - Whole-time Director and Shri Mahendra R
Mehta - Chairman and Managing Director (Collectively referred
to as "the Managerial Personnel") by way of salary, perquisites,
commission and other allowances shall not exceed ten percent
of net profits of the Company computed under Section 198 of
the Companies Act, 1956 in that financial year, for the Managerial
Personnel.

The above sanctions further provide that if in any financial year
of the company during the currency of tenure of the Managerial
Personnel, the Company has no profits or its profits are
inadequate, the remuneration, perquisites and other allowances
shall be governed by and paid in accordance with the limits and
conditions prescribed in Section Il of Part Il of the Schedule XIlI
to the Companies Act, 1956, as amended from time to time.

The remuneration paid/payable to the Managerial Personnel by
way of salary, perquisites, commission and other allowances for
the year 1%t April, 2008 to 31t March, 2009 exceeds Ten percent
of the net profits of the company computed under Section 198 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

However, the Remuneration paid / payable to Shri Milan M. Mehta
- Vice Chairman and Managing Director, Shri Deepak M Mehta -
Whole-time Director is within the limits of and conditions
prescribed for payment of Minimum Remuneration as per
paragraph [B] of Section Il of Part Il of Schedule XlII to the
Companies Act, 1956. The Remuneration paid / payable to Shri
Mahendra R. Mehta - Chairman and Managing Director is within
the limits of Minimum Remuneration, but his appointment for
period ending 30™ September, 2008 was for a period of Five
Years, which is not according to conditions prescribed for payment
of Minimum Remuneration as above. The Company ,therefore,
proposes to make an application to the Central Government for
approval of the Minimum Remuneration paid / payable to Shri
Mahendra R. Mehta.

The Company has not made any default in repayment of any of
its debts or debentures or interest payable thereon in the
preceding financial year before the date of appointment of the
Managerial Personnel.

Other particulars as per Proviso (iii) to paragraph [B] of Section
Il of Part Il of Schedule XlII to the Companies Act, 1956 are as
under:
(iii) 1: GENERAL INFORMATION as per proviso (IV) of Part Il
of Section |1, section 1 [B] of Schedule XllI to the Companies
Act, 1956, applicable to the Managerial Personnel:
1) Nature of Industry : The Company is engaged in
manufacture of winding wires of copper.
2) Date of commencement of commercial production:
31.12.1992.
3) In case of new companies, expected date of
commencement of activities - not applicable.

4) Financial Performance based on given indicators:

(Rs./Lacs)

2008-09  2007-08

Effective Capital 16065.52 17164.00
Net Profit after Tax 116.17 1724.79
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5) Export Performance & net foreign exchange
collaborations

Exports (FOB) 1886.55 839.60
Foreign Exchange Outgo 774458 12498.45

6) Foreign Investments & Collaborations if any:
The Company has not made any Foreign Investments.

Company has Technology Transfer Agreement for
Paper Insulated Copper Conductors and Continuously
Transposed Copper Conductors with M/s Essex spa,
ltaly.

II': INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE Shri Milan
M. Mehta as per proviso (IV) of Part Il of Section I, section
1 [B] of Schedule XllII to the Companies Act, 1956:

1) Background Details: Shri Milan M. Mehta holds B.S.
(E.E.) qualifications and was Technical Director of
Atlas Wires Ltd., prior to joining the Company as
Managing Director in April, 1996. He has contributed
immensely to the performance of the company over
the years and played pivotal part in successful
implementation of Expansion Projects undertaken by
the Company.

2) Past Remuneration: Shri Milan M. Mehta was paid
the following remuneration:

(Rs./Lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

Salary 36.00 31.20
Perquisites 5.77 4.94
Commission 3.41 28.42
Contribution to Provident Fund 4.32 3.74
Total 49.50 68.30

3) Recognition or awards: The company has no
information about it.

4) Job Profile and his suitability: Having regard to his
vast experience as Technical Director of Atlas Wires
Ltd and Managing Director of the Company since
1996, the Board of Directors is of the opinion that Shri
Milan Mehta is eminently suitable to hold the position
and the proposed remuneration is reasonable.

5) Remuneration Proposed: As stated in preceding
paragraphs, from 1.4.2008 to 31.3.2009.

6) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to
industry, size of the company, profile of the position
and person:

The company has no information to offer, but having
regard to the versatile experience and responsibility
of the position held by him, the Board of Directors is
of the opinion that the proposed remuneration is
reasonable.

7) Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the
company, or relationship with the managerial
personnel:

Shri Milan M. Mehta is a promoter of the Company
holding 8,22,948 fully paid Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
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(i)

(i)

each, amounting to 7.12% of the paid up capital of the
Company. He is son of Shri Mahendra R Mehta, CMD
and brother of Shri Deepak M Mehta, Whole-time
Director.

II': INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE Shri Deepak
M. Mehta as per proviso (IV) of Part Il of Section I, section
1 [B] of Schedule XllII to the Companies Act, 1956:

1) Background Details : Shri Deepak M. Mehta is a
Commerce Graduate and he was Whole-time Director
of Atlas Wires Ltd., prior to its amalgamation with
Precision Wires India Ltd. He has contributed
immensely to the performance of the company over
the years and played pivotal part in the growth of the
Company.

2) Past Remuneration: Shri Deepak Mehta was paid the
following remuneration:

(Rs./Lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

Salary 24.00 24.00
Perquisites 7.24 10.24
Commission 3.41 28.42
Contribution to Provident Fund 2.88 2.88
Total 37.53 65.54

3) Recognition or awards: The company has no
information about it.

4) Job Profile and his suitability: Having regard to his
vast experience as Whole-time Director of Atlas Wires
Ltd., prior to its amalgamation with Precision Wires
India Ltd., the Board of Directors is of the opinion that
Shri Deepak Mehta is eminently suitable to hold the
position and the proposed remuneration is reasonable.

5) Remuneration Proposed: 1.4.2008 to 31.7.2010.

6) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to
industry, size of the company, profile of the position
and person:

The company has no information to offer, but having
regard to the versatile experience and responsibility
of the position held by him, the Board of Directors is
of the opinion that the proposed remuneration is
reasonable.

7) Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the
company, or relationship with the managerial
personnel:

Shri Deepak M Mehta is a promoter of the Company
holding 5,32,160 fully paid Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each, amounting to 4.60% of the paid up capital of the
Company.. He is son of Shri Mahendra R Mehta, CMD
and brother of Shri Milan M Mehta, Managing Director.

I1: INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE Shri
Mahendra R Mehta as per proviso (V) of Part Il of Section
I, section 1 [B] of Schedule XIlI to the Companies Act,
1956:

1) Background Details: Shri Mahendra R. Mehta is a
Promoter of the Company and also the promoter and
Managing Director of Atlas Wires Ltd., which was

(iii)
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merged with the Company in the year 2001. He has
vast experience in manufacturing sector for over five
decades in general and non-ferrous down-stream
products and electrical industry in particular. He has
held important positions at Industry Associations such
as I[EEMA, Bombay Chamber of Commerce and
Industry, Winding Wires Manufacturers’ Association
and MMTC of India Ltd.

Past Remuneration: ShriMahendra R Mehta was paid
the following remuneration:

(Rs./Lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

Salary 25.50 24.00
Perquisites 9.46 3.25
Commission 3.41 28.42
Contribution to Provident Fund 3.06 4.03
Total 41.43 59.70

Recognition or awards: The company has no
information about it.

Job Profile and his suitability:Having regard to the
vast experience as promoter and Managing Director
of Atlas Wires Ltd prior to its amalgamation with
Precision Wires India Ltd., the Board of Directors is of
the opinion that Shri Mahendra Mehta is eminently
suitable to hold the position and the proposed
remuneration is reasonable.

Remuneration Proposed: As stated in preceding
paragraphs, from 1.4.2008 to 30.9-2011.

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to
industry, size of the company, profile of the position
and person:

The company has no information to offer, but having
regard to the versatile experience and responsibility
of the position held by him, the Board of Directors is
of the opinion that the proposed remuneration is
reasonable.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the
company, or relationship with the managerial
personnel:

Shri Mahendra R Mehta is a promoter of the Company
holding 15,51,635 fully paid Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- each, amounting to 13.42% of the paid up
capital of the Company. He is Father of Shri Milan M.
Mehta, Managing Director and Shri Deepak M. Mehta,
Whole-time Director.

OTHER INFORMATION as per proviso (IV) of Part Il

of Section Il, section 1 [B] of Schedule XllI to the
Companies Act, 1956 applicable to the Managerial
Personnel:

1)

Reasons for Loss or Inadequacy of Profits:

Sudden and steep fall in the price of Copper, our
Primary Input, from October 08 onward resulted in
losses on sale of our finished product. Also, due to
sudden economic slow-down in the 2nd half of the
year, our customers deferred taking delivery of our
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finished product but we had to take delivery of Copper
against our commitments. Due to this mis-match, we
were forced to sell our finished product at lower market
price which resulted in losses. Furthermore, we
incurred losses on inventory of Copper.

n

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement:

The Company has strengthened its inventory risk
mitigation procedures.

w
-

Expected increase in productivity and profits in
measurable terms:

The volatility in prices of the Company’s primary input,
copper, continues in international and local markets.
Although the economy seems to have overcome the
slow-down, it is not possible to accurately predict the
future profitability.

(iii) 1V : DISCLOSURES as per proviso (IV) of Part Il of Section
I, section 1 [B] of Schedule XIlI to the Companies Act,
1956 applicable to the Managerial Personnel:

1) The Remuneration package of the Managerial
Personnel forthe year 1.4.2008 to 31.3.2009, is given
above.

2) The following information has been disclosed in the
Board of Directors’ Report under the heading
"Corporate Governance" attached to the annual report
for the year 2008-09:

i) All elements of remuneration package such as
salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options,
pensions, etc. of all the directors;

iiy  Details of fixed component and performance
linked incentives along with the performance
criteria;

iii)  Service contracts, notice period, severance fees;

iv)  stock option details, if any, and whether the same
has been issued at a discount as well as the
period over which accrued and over which
exercisable.

MEMORANDUM OF CONCERN OR INTEREST IN ITEM
NUMBERS 6 TO 9 OF THE NOTICE OF THE MEETING:

Shri Mahendra R. Mehta - Chairman and Managing Director,
Shri Milan M. Mehta - Managing Director and Shri Deepak M.
Mehta - Whole-time Director are relatives of each other and
therefore they may be deemed to be concerned with or interested
in the Special Resolutions at item No. 6 to Item No. 9 of the
accompanying Notice of Meeting of shareholders to be held on
19.9.2009, as these items relate to Re-appointment of Shri Milan
M. Mehta as Vice Chairman & Managing Director and
remuneration of Shri Mahendra R. Mehta, Shri Milan M. Mehta
and Shri Deepak M. Mehta.

Save as aforesaid, none of other Directors are in any way
concerned or interested in the Resolution at item no. 6 to 9 of the
accompanying Notice of Meeting of shareholders to be held on
19.9.2009.
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DOCUMENTS OPEN FOR INSPECTION:

The following documents in relation to Item Nos. 6 to 9 of the
accompanying Notice are open for inspection by the Members
at the Registered Office of the Company between 11.00 AM and
1.00 PM on any working day of the Company, except Saturday:

1)  Letter of appointment dated 28.01.2009 issued to Shri Milan
M. Mehta, referred to in the item No. 6 of the accompanying
Notice.

2) Letter of appointment dated 28.01.2006 issued to Shri Milan
M. Mehta, referred to in the item No. 7 of the accompanying
Notice.

3) Copy of Special Resolution passed by Members at an
Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on
22M May, 2006, referred to in the item No. 7 of the
accompanying Notice.

4)  Letter of appointment dated 12" June, 2007, issued to Shri
Deepak M. Mehta, referred to in the item No. 8 of the
accompanying Notice.

5) Copy of Special Resolution passed by Members at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 26.9.2007,
referred to in the item No. 8 of the accompanying Notice.

6) Letter of appointment dated 22.09.2003, issued to Shri
Mahendra R. Mehta, referred to in the item No. 9 of the
accompanying Notice.

7) Copy of Special Resolution passed by Members at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
22.09.2003, referred to in the item No. 9 of the
accompanying Notice.

8) Letter of appointment dated 28.4.2008, issued to Shri
Mahendra R Mehta, referred to in the item No. 9 of the
accompanying Notice.

9) Copy of Special Resolution passed by Members at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 27.9.2008,
referred to in the item No. 9 of the accompanying Notice.

Your Directors commend the proposed Resolutions at item Nos.
6 to 9 of the Agenda as Special Resolutions for your approval.

By Order of the Board

S. G. Sathe
Company Secretary

Registered Office:

Saiman House, J. A. Raul Street,
Off Sayani Road, Prabhadevi,
Mumbai - 400 025.

Mumbai
29" June, 2009
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TO THE MEMBERS

The Directors hereby present the Twentieth Annual Report of
your Company, together with the Audited Accounts for the year
ended 31t March, 2009.

1. Financial Results :
(Rupees in Lacs)
2008-09 2007-08
Sales (including Excise Duty) 62877.60 68937.16
Less : Excise Duty (9255.52) (11537.75)
Sales (Net of Excise Duty) 53622.08 57399.41
Operating Profit 1565.20 3913.53
Add : Other Income 71.83 97.89
Profit before Interest,
Depreciation & Taxes 1637.03 4011.42
Interest (398.41) (463.19)
Depreciation (1032.22) (900.25)
Profit before Taxes &
Extra-ordinary Items 206.40 2647.98
Extra-ordinary Items - -
Profit before Taxes 206.40 2647.98
Less:
Provision for Income Tax 0 (701.00)
Provision for Wealth Tax (0.20) (0.31)
Provision for Deferred Tax (74.63) (200.98)
Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax (11.00) (10.50)
Prior Years’ Tax Adjustments (4.40) (10.42)
Profit after Tax 116.17 1724.77
Add : Balance brought forward
from last Account 389.69 351.95
Balance available : (A) 505.86 2076.72
Which the Board of Directors
have appropriated as under :
(i) Proposed Dividend on
Equity Shares for the
year @ 8% (@ 36%) 92.51 416.29
(ii) Corporate Tax on Dividend 15.72 70.74
(iii) Transfer to General Reserve 5.00 1200.00
(B) 113.23 1687.03
Balance carried forwarded in
Profit & Loss Account (A) - (B) 392.63 389.69

2,

Dividend

The Directors are pleased to recommend Dividend @
Rs. 0.80 per equity share for the year ended 31 March,
2009, subject to the approval of Shareholders at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Operations

During the year under review, the total production of
finished goods was about 21472 MT, an increase of
approx. 6%. Sales Income Gross and Net of Taxes was
Rs. 62877 lacs and Rs. 53622 lacs respectively. Sales
Income is lower during the year because of lower prices
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of Copper, our primary input, during the second half of the
year and also more production on job work.

During the period July-December '08, there was an
unprecedented meltdown in the price of Copper, our
primary input. The LME Grade "A" Copper CSP Monthly
Average Price between July to December "08 declined
sharply from USD 8414 / MT (July '08 LME Grade "A"
Copper CSP Average) to USD 3072 / MT (December '08
LME Grade "A" Copper CSP Average). The sharpest and
steepest falls in the Copper prices took place between
October and December '08.

Due to a sudden economic slowdown from October '08
onwards, many of our customers unilaterally deferred
taking delivery of our finished products against their orders.
We however, had to take delivery of Copper from the
domestic and overseas producers on time, as committed.
Due to this mismatch, we had to sell our finished products
at low market prices which resulted in losses. Furthermore,
we incurred losses on inventory of Copper due to the sharp
and steep fall in the price of Copper in the year under
review.

Rates of Copper, our principal input, continue to be volatile.
To protect the interests of the Company, your Company
enters into hedging transactions for Copper, while following
all statutory regulations. The net loss on copper hedging
transactions squared up during the year under review is
Rs. 163 lacs (489 lacs) (rounded off), and the same is
included in the Cost of Material Consumed (Schedule 11-
B to the Profit & Loss Account for the year). This includes
losses on unsquared copper hedging transactions as on
31st March, 2008 which were not provided for in
FY 2007-08.

During the year, some consignments of our finished goods
did not reach the plants of our OEM consumers due to
loss enroute. Police complaints have been filed. The goods
were insured and pending settlement of insurance claims,
an amount of Rs. 33.6 lacs is accounted under Loans and
Advances (Current Assets).

Shipments of certain imported capital equipment ordered
during April ‘08 were deferred due to the recession. We
plan to receive the equipment in phases commencing from
June '09 onwards.

Fiscal and monetary measures taken by our Government
to combat the recession and improve domestic as well as
external financial conditions may ensure growth in
momentum during FY 09-10. Our operations during Q1
ending 31 June for the fiscal year 2009-10 are likely to
show an improvement in performance.

Pursuant to the amendment to our Technology Transfer
Agreement, we have commenced exports to markets in
advanced economies. For this purpose, we plan to create
additional capacity towards the end of fiscal 2010-11.

Your Company continues to be the market leader in the
field of Winding Wires made of Copper in India. We have
discharged all our financial obligations on time during this
difficult period. The long-term future prospects of the
Electrical Equipment manufacturing industry in general
and the Power sector in particular continue to be bright.

10
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Listing / Dematerialisation of the Company’s Equity
Shares:

The Equity Shares of your Company continue to be listed
at the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, (BSE) and National
Stock Exchange of India Ltd (NSE) and required Annual
Listing Fees have been paid.

The Equity Shares of the Company are compulsorily
traded in dematerialized form as prescribed by SEBI. The
same are registered with both National Securities
Depository Ltd., Trade World, 4th Floor, Kamala Mills
Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel,
Mumbai - 400 013, and Central Depository Services
(India) Limited, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 28th Floor,
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 023, Under ISIN No.
INE372C01011 common for both.

Particulars of Employees:

As required under the provisions of Section 217 (2A) of
the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975, particulars of the
employees are given in Annexure | hereto and form part
of this report.

Disclosure of particulars in the Directors’ Report:

As required under the provisions of Section 217 (1)(e) of
the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies
(Disclosure of particulars in the report of the Board of
Directors) Rules 1988, the necessary particulars are given
in Annexure Il hereto and form part of this report.

Auditors:

The Auditors, M/s S. R. Divatia & Company, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai, who had been Statutory Auditors
of the Company, hold office until the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. Subject to the approval of the Members
it is proposed to re-appoint them for the Financial Year
2009-10. The Auditors have u/s 224 (1B) of the Companies
Act 1956 furnished Certificate of Eligibility for
reappointment.

Corporate Governance:

As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with
Stock Exchanges, a Corporate Governance Report, a
Management Discussion and Analysis, and the Certificate
of the Auditors of the Company regarding compliance of
conditions of Corporate Governance are made a part of
the Annual Report. Please refer Annexure lll to the
Directors’ Report.

The Company has framed a Code of Conduct for all its
Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of
the Company, who have affirmed compliance thereto. The
said Code of Conduct have been posted on the Company’s
website. The Declaration to this effect signed by the CEO
are made a part of the Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

9.

10.

1.

ANNUAL REPORT 2008-2009

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act,

1956, the Board of Directors of the Company based on

the representations received from the operating

management confirms:

i.  that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

i. that the directors had selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company as at the end of financial
year ended 315 March, 2009 and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

ii. thatthe directors had taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

iv.  thatthe directors had prepared the annual accounts
for the year ended 31%' March, 2009, on a going
concern basis.

Directors:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,

1956, and the Company’s Articles of Association, Shri. P

N Vencatesan and Shri. Pratapbhai R. Merchant retire by

rotation and are eligible for reappointment.

Acknowledgements:

The Directors wish to place on record their deep
appreciation of the continued assistance and co-operation
from Bank of Baroda, BNP Paribas, the Administration of
Union Territory of Dadra and Nagar Haveli, Palej Gram
Panchayat, Shareholders and all the Staff and employees
of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

Mahendra R. Mehta
Chairman and Managing Director

Mumbai,
Dated 29" June, 2009
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ANNEXURE | TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Particulars of Employees as per Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules,
1975 and forming part of the Directors’ Report for the year ended 31t March, 2009.

Name Age | Qualifications Designation Date of Experience | Remuneration | Last Employment
(Years) Commencement | (Years) (Gross) Rs. and position held
of Employment
Shri Mahendra 80 - Chairman & June 1975 57 41,43,131 # | Chairman & M.D
R. Mehta Managing Director of Erstwhile
Atlas Wires Ltd.
Shri Deepak 52 B.Com Whole-time Director January 1989 29 37,583,114 Whole time Director
M. Mehta of Erstwhile
Atlas Wires Ltd.
Shri Milan 46 B.S.(E.E.) |Vice Chairman & April 1996 24 49,49,851 # | Technical Director
M. Mehta Managing Director of Erstwhile
Atlas Wires Ltd.

Notes :
(1)  Allthe above persons are relatives of each other
(2) The above employments are contractual in nature.

W

(3) Remuneration (Gross) includes Salary, Commission, taxable value of perquisites and Company’s contribution to Provident Fund.
(4) Please refer Schedule 14-B, Notes to Accounts, Note 2(M)(C)

# However as Shri Mahendra R. Mehta and Shri Milan M. Mehta, Managing Directors each, hold more than 5% of the Paid-up Share
Capital of the Company, are ineligible on this ground for entitlement to gratuity payment through the Trust created, provision in the
current year, therefore, has been made for the gratuity payable to them at 15 days salary for the each year completed, being
Rs. 6,05,768/- and Rs. 4,49,995/- for Shri Mahendra R. Mehta and Shri Milan M. Mehta respectively, which is not included above.

ANNEXURE Il TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
1. Conservation of energy :

A.  Energy consumption details in form “A” have not been prescribed for the class of industry to which your Company belongs.
2. Technology Absorption

Efforts made technology absorption - as per Form B are given below :

FORM “B”

Research and Development (R&D) :

1)  Special areas in which R & D Carried out by the Company Development of new types of Insulating varnishes.

2) Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D Quality improvement.

3)  Future plan of action Please refer 2 (1) above.

4)  Expenditure on R & D NIL.

Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation :

1.  Efforts in brief made towards technology Manpower Training and application with a view to acquire

absorption and innovation international quality standards and reduce scrap generated

while producing CTC.

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts. Improved productivity and quality of new products
introduced in F. Y. 2006-07.

3. Information about Imported Technology Not Applicable.

3. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo :
Earnings Rs. 1886.55 (Rs. 839.60) Lacs
Outgoings Rs. 7744.58 (Rs. 12498.45) Lacs

Declaration on Compliance of the Company’s Code of Conduct

This is to certify that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management
Personnel of the Company pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

All the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed due observance of the said Code of
Conduct in so far as it is applicable to them.
Mahendra R. Mehta

Mumbai, Chairman & CEO
Dated 29" June, 2009
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR 15T April, 2008 TO 31t MARCH, 2009
(ANNEXURE Ill TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT)
(as required under clause 49 of the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock Exchanges)
1.  Abrief statement on Company’s Philosophy on code of Corporate Governance:

»

The Company continues to remain committed to satisfy the need for transparency in providing the necessary information to
Shareholders about the functioning of the Board, the Management and upholding the Corporate Governance practices, within the
limits set by the Company’s competitive position.

Board of Directors:

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendances at Board Meetings during the year and at the last Annual
General Meting, as also the number of Directorship and Committee Membership held by them in other companies are as under:

Composition and category of Directors M&w;egg;r%t%egn?ﬁ;ﬁ:r Attendance
Name of Director Designation Category Number of Number of Meeting of AGM
Directorship| Board Committee Board of
in other membership held Directors
companies* | in other companies | Held |Attended | Attended
Shri Mahendra R. Mehta | Chairman and Promoter, Executive - - 5 5 Yes
Managing Director
Shri Milan M. Mehta Vice-Chairman and Promoter, Executive 1 - 5 4 Yes
Managing Director
Shri Deepak M. Mehta Whole-time Director | Promoter, Executive - - 5 5 Yes
Shri Vijay M. Grishna Director Non-Executive, Independent 4 - 5 - No
Shri P. N. Vencatesan Director Non-Executive, Independent 1 C=1 5 2 Yes
M =1
Shri P. R. Merchant Director Non-Executive, Independent 3 C=2 5 5 Yes
M=4
Shri A. P. Kothari Director Non-Executive, Independent 1 C=1 5 4 No

C = Chairman of Board Committee in other companies
M = Member of Board Committee in other companies
* Excluding Private, Foreign and Companies registered under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Number of Board Meetings held and dates on which held:

Five Meetings of the Board of Directors were held, on 28.04.2008, 26.06.2008, 28.07.2008, 25.10.2008 and 28.01.2009 and the gap
between two meetings did not exceed four months. Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company was held on 27.09.2008.

3.

Audit Committee:
The Board of Directors had constituted an Audit Committee in the Year 2001.
Brief Description of Terms of Reference are as under:

a) Tooversee the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial
statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

b)  To fix audit fees of the internal auditors and to approve payment for any other services.

c) Tomeet Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors, discuss their findings and related matters and to review with the Management
the Quarterly Financial Results and also Annual Accounts before same are submitted to the Board for its consideration.

d) To look into the various aspects envisaged by relevant SEBI guidelines in this regard.

The Composition of the Audit Committee and the details of meetings held and attended by the Members are given below:

During the year, 5 Meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors were held, on 28.04.2008, 26.06.2008, 28.07.2008,
25.10.2008 and 28.01.2009.

Name of the Members Category Audit Committee Meeting
Held Attended
Shri P. N. Vencatesan, Chairman (Chartered Accountant) Independent, Non-Executive 5 2
Shri P. R. Merchant (Retired Senior Banker) Independent, Non-Executive 5 5
Shri A. P. Kothari (Technocrat-Enterpreneur) Independent, Non-Executive 5 4

4.

Remuneration Committee :

Brief description of Terms of Reference:

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee include to determine Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages
for Executive Directors, including pension rights and compensation payment, after taking into account the financial position of the
Company, trends in the industry, appointee’s qualifications, experience, past performance, past remuneration etc., and considering
interest of the company and shareholders.
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Composition, name of members, Chairperson and attendance :

The Remuneration Committee comprises of three Independent & Non-Executive Directors--- Shri P N Vencatesan (Chairman), Shri
P R Merchant and Shri A P. Kothari. During the year 2 (Two) meeting of the Remuneration Committee were held on 28.4.2008 and
28.1.2009.

Shri P R Merchant, & Shri A. P. Kothari attended the Meeting of Remuneration Committee held on 28.4.2008
Shri P. N. Vencatesan, Shri P. R. Merchant, & Shri A. P. Kothari attended the Meeting of Remuneration Committee held on 28.1.2009.

Remuneration Policy:

The Executive Directors’ remuneration is approved by the shareholders at their Meetings on the basis of recommendations of the
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors. The recommendations by these bodies are based on trends in the industry,
appointee’s qualifications, experience and past performance.

Non-Executive Directors do not receive any remuneration except the sitting fees for attending Meetings of the Board of Directors
and / or the Committees of Directors.

Details of remuneration to all the Directors are as under:

[l  Gross Remuneration paid / payable to Executive Directors for financial year 2008-09.

Name of Director Salary Commission Perquisities # | Contribution to PF Total
and & Provision
Service Contract for Gratuity
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Shri Mahendra R Mehta 2550000 340956 946175 *911768 4748899
(Re-appointed w. e. f. 01.10.2008 for 3 years)
Shri Milan M Mehta 3600000 340956 576895 **881995 5399846
(Re-appointed w. e. f. 01.04.2006 for 3 years)
Shri Deepak M Mehta 2400000 340956 724158 288000 3753114
(Re-appointed w. e. f. 01.08.2007 for 3 years)
# Perquisites include Reimbursement of medical expenses for self and family, Reimbursement of gas, electricity, water

charges and furnishings, Leave travel concession for self and family once in a year not exceeding one month’s salary for
each year, accumulated subject to a maximum of three years, Fees of clubs subject to a maximum of two clubs, Leave
Encashment at end of contract, wages of servants and personal drivers. The above Directors are not entitled to Bonuses,
but are entitled to Provident Fund and Retirement Gratuity in accordance with the Law.

* Includes Provision for Gratuity of Rs. 6,05,768/-,

** Includes Provision for Gratuity of Rs. 4,49,995/-

The variable component of above remuneration is the payment of Commission based on profits of the Company computed as
per provisions of Section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956. There is no other performance linked component of the remuneration.
The employments are contractual, for a period of three years, terminable by notice in writing of 90 days by either side. No
severance fees are payable to any of the managerial personnel. The Company does not have Stock Option plan for its
employees or other Managerial Personnel.

Remuneration paid / payable to Shri Mahendra R. Mehta- the Chairman & Managing Director, Shri Milan M. Mehta - the
Managing Director & Shri Deepak M. Mehta - the Whole time Director for the year ended 31% March, 2009 exceeds 10% of the
Profit of the Company as computed under Section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956, by Rs. 84,10,538/-. However, the same
is within the minimum remuneration payable as per Schedule XllII of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company has been
advised that since the period of appointment of Shri Mahendra R. Mehta was for 5 years upto 30.09.2008, it is necessary to
obtain approval of the Central Government for payment of Minimum Remuneration to Shri Mahendra R. Mehta, whereas such
approvals are not required in case of Shri Milan M. Mehta & Shri Deepak M. Mehta. The Company accordingly proposes to
make and application to the Central Government for the approval of minimum remuneration paid/payable to Shri Mahendra R.
Mehta.

No sitting fees are paid to Executive Directors for attending Meetings of Board or Committees of Board.
[i] Remuneration paid to Non-Executive Directors for financial year 2008-09.
Shri P. N. Vencatesan Shri P. R. Merchant Shri A. P. Kothari

Sitting Fees for attending Board Rs. 39000 Rs. 95000 Rs. 78000
and Committee Meetings

Non-Executive Directors are not paid any other remuneration.
5. Share Transfer & Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee :

Name of non-executive director heading the committee : Shri P. N. Vencatesan

Name and designation of compliance officer : Shri S. G. Sathe, Company Secretary
Number of complaints received up to 31.3.2009 . 15 (Fifteen)

Number not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders as on 31.03.2009 : NIL

No of pending complaints : NIL

The Company has also conducted Secretarial Audit relating to the issue of shares, request for dematerialization of shares, Register
of Members and changes in share capital, for every quarter.

14




ANNUAL REPORT 2008-2009

PRECISION
6. a) General Body Meetings :
i Location and time where the last three Annual General Meetings were held & special resolutions passed thereat :
Financial Date Time Location No. of Special
Year Resolutions passed
at the AGMs
2007-08 27.09.08 02.30 p.m. Hall of Mysore Association, ONE
1 Floor, 393 Bhaudaji Road
2006-07 26.09.07 02.30 p.m. o PO WO
P Maheswari Udyan (KingCircle),
2005-06 31.08.06 10.30 a.m. Matunga (Central Railway), Mumbai-400019. NIL
ii.. Resolutions by Postal Ballots, etc. :
No Special Resolutions, requiring voting through postal ballots were put through last year and no such resolutions are
proposed to be put through at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.
7. Disclosures :

i Materially significant related party transactions:

Transactions of the company of material nature with its promoters, the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or
relatives etc. are disclosed in Notes to Accounts as per requirements of Accounting Standard -18. None of these transactions
have potential conflict with interest of the Company at large.

i.  No penalties have been imposed and no strictures have been passed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any
statutory authority, on any matter related to Capital Markets during the last three years and there are no instances of non-
compliance of relevant regulatory requirements by the Company.

iii. Asamatter of policy, all employees of the company have free access to all executive and non-executive directors of the
company, including the Audit Committee, and are encouraged to report any ultra virus acts or omissions.

iv. ~ The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements .
Regarding the status of the compliance with the Non-mandatory requirements of the said Clause, the Company has
constituted a Remuneration Committee comprising of Non-Executive & Independent Directors.

8. Means of communication :

Quaraterly / Annual Results are filed with NSE/BSE and are published in English and Vernacular news papers within the
prescribed time limits.

The quarterly and annual financial results are normally published in the Free Press Journal and vernacular "Navshakti" news
papers.

The Quarterly Financial Statements, Corporate Governance Reports & Quarterly Shareholding Pattern statements and Annual
Report are also available on the EDIFAR website : http://sebiedifar.nic.in and Financial Statements are also available on the
Company’s website : http://precisionwires.com

General Shareholder Information :

Annual General Meeting
Day, Date, Month & Time : Saturday, 19" September, 2009 AT 02.30 P.M.

Venue : Hall of Mysore Association, 1% floor, 393 Bhaudaji Road, Maheswari Udyan (KingCircle) Matunga (Central Railway),
Mumbai-400019.

Financial Calender (tentative)
Financial Year 1%t April, 2009 to 31 March, 2010.
Quarterly Results:

Unaudited quarterly results for the first three Quarters will be declared within one month from the close of each quarter.
Company generally declares audited results within three months from the end of the financial year and hence it generally
does not declare unaudited results for the fourth quarter within one month from end of fourth quarter, as permitted by
Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement.

Date of Book closure : From 12.09.2009 to 19.09.2009 (both days inclusive).
Dividend payment date :

Dividend on fully paid Equity shares, subject to the approval of Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Rs.
0.80 per fully paid equity share of Rs. 10/- each shall be paid on or before 19" October, 2009.
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Vi.

Vii.

Listing on Stock Exchanges :

The Equity shares of the Company are listed on Mumbai Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and National Stock Exchange
of India Limited (NSE). The Company has paid annual listing fees to each of the above Stock Exchanges for the financial
year 2009-10. The Company'’s shares are regularly traded on the Stock Exchange, Mumbai and National Stock Exchange
of India Ltd.

Stock Code : BSE - 523539, NSE SYMBOL - PRECWIRE

Market Price Data - High, Low during each month in last financial year:

Month & PWIL @ BSE SENSEX PWIL @ NSE NIFTY
Year High Low High Low High Low High Low
Apr-08 120.00 95.00 17481 15298 116.00 95.00 5196 4647
May-08 107.00 92.50 17736 16196 108.90 94.20 5228 4835
Jun-08 105.00 80.05 16633 13406 108.95 85.00 4740 4041
Jul-08 104.95 87.15 15130 12514 111.00 87.30 4477 3817
Aug-08 100.00 90.00 15580 14002 109.00 86.35 4620 4214
Sep-08 97.95 75.00 15107 12154 96.00 76.00 4504 3850
Oct-08 83.00 4550 13204 7697 82.00 45.00 3951 2524
Nov-08 66.40 37.50 10945 8316 68.90 34.55 3148 2553
Dec-08 49.00 36.00 10189 8467 47.85 35.00 3078 2656
Jan-09 42.00 29.00 10470 8632 43.30 29.50 3121 2679
Feb-09 31.75 2410 9725 8619 34.00 23.30 2948 2734
Mar-09 27.40 17.60 10127 8047 29.40 16.30 3109 2573

PWIL v/s Sensex Monthly High Chart
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Registrar and Transfer Agents:
M/s. Sharepro Services (India) Private Ltd.

Samhita Warhousing Complex, Warehouse No. 52 & 53, Plot No. 13AB, 2nd Floor, Sakinaka, Mumbai - 400072.

Tel No. : (022) 67720400 Fax No. (022) 67720416
Share Transfer System :

Transfers in physical form are lodged with the Company / Transfer Agents. The Transfer Agents have complete
computerized facility for processing the transfers. After verification of the transfers lodged in physical form, the transfer
agents prepare a statement of transfers which is reviewed by the Shareholders Grievances Committee of Directors and
if in order, the transfers are approved, once in a fortnight. The share certificates duly transferred are then sent by the
transfer agents to the transferees, which completes the transaction. In case of any complaint from shareholders for delay
in transfer, the matter is actively followed up by the company with the transfer agents and the same is resolved to the
satisfaction of the shareholder. Transfer of dematerialized shares takes place under the standard system of CDSL /
NSDL.
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xi. Distribution of holding as on 31.03.2009:
No. of Shares No. of Shareholders No. of Shares
From To Number % Number %
Less than 501 7290 91.70 924662 8.00
501 - 1000 262 3.30 212182 1.83
1001 - 2000 142 1.79 218350 1.89
2001 - 3000 63 0.79 162599 1.41
3001 - 4000 29 0.36 105529 0.91
4001 - 5000 34 0.43 156814 1.36
5001 - 10000 51 0.64 379884 3.28
10001 & above 79 0.99 9403603 81.32
Total 7950 100.00 11563623 100.00
xii. Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity:
The Equity Shares of the Company are in compulsory demat segment. The same are registered with both National
Securities Depository Ltd., Trade World, 4th floor, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai
400 013 and Central Depository Services (India) Limited, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 28th floor, Dalal Street, Mumbai
400 023, under ISIN No. INE372C01011, common for both. 43.21 % of Company’s Share Capital are dematerialised as
on 31.03.2009.
xiii. Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants and Convertible instruments etc -
The Company has not issued any GDRs or ADRs.
xiv. Plant Locations:
Unit |, & Unit Il (ATLAS WIRES, SILVASSA) of the Company are located at Plot No. 125/2, Amli Hanuman (66KVA)
Road, Silvassa - 396 230 U.T. of Dadra & Nagar Haveli.
PALEJ UNIT (ATLAS WIRES) is located at Plot No. 3, GIDC, National Highway No. 8, Palej - 392 220 Dist. Bharuch,
Gujarat.
xv. Address for correspondence:

For transfer / dematerialization of shares, and queries relating to share transfer etc., shareholders are requested to
directly communicate with the Registrars and Transfer (R & T) Agents at the address given in para ix above. In case their
issues are not resolved by R & T Agents in reasonable time, or for any other matter, they may communicate with the
company at its Registered Office, at Saiman House, J.A. Raul Street, Sayani Road, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400 025. Tel.
: 2437 6281 Fax : 2437 0687 Email: investorgrievances @ pwil.net; mumbai@pwil.net
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Industry Structure & DevelopranL

Tha Gompaimy producas wingdng wires made of Copper which
are yeed in the manufasiure of both otating and etalic
slecinical equipmant. Thare ara & nuber of playera in the
inchustry, many in the 331 asctor, Capacitias condinua Io remain
tragrented i tha courtry. The overall capacty Wilisation i
owear Ihan Ingtalled capacities.

As compared to the previous year, Ihe productan of CTC
and PICC by your Company has Incheased a quality of thss
products hawve bean weall received by cansumers. We plan to
expard capacily of CTC by further aboad 1500 ons / annEm
by the and of fiscal 2011,

Your Company is engaged Inthe comtinuous devalopmant of
inaydating varnieh for caplive consumpion.

Cpportunitiag & Thrasts:

Ax ours i a power-deficll coundry, magsive Invegimanl @ the
pewer aector, regardless of any chargs it the polllical syslam,
I llkety bo continug. Yaur Company. theralore, during tha kst
several years has aeltempted bo moderrize 58 wall as add
new praducia o Ita range such as PICC and CTC.
Banufacture of CTC I8 capdal Intensive and has a longar
gestalicn pexked. T pricass vialds higher scrap ganarmtion
duritg I inllial production period of at |sast sbout 5 years
eld the manpowes ia fully treimed.

Eespde the global fiscal upheaval keading 1o 8 workiwide
recesaicn, Indie in, as an emaging scononry, expeced 1o
Witnegs reasanabie growth, Export potertial cur new products
ks signdticant. Despita the acotamie siowdown, the keng-lerm
view offers good opporiunities,

Your Company's debit equity ralio at the end o FY 200800
only 044 despile the adveese performance in the year undsr
rendeny dus 1o Iha giotal mecessicn and commeodity market
maltdewn. We have an opportunity, therelors, 1o [aunch
epANAIN o|Bcls N cartaln Kay areas.

Argas of Threats:

High wolatBy intha ratés of Refised Coppes, our primary inpd,
balh in inlemational s wall az domeatic markets, remans
anh imporanl concern during 1ha year and ia likaly to remein
ap for the foresesable fiture undil the ratee of Copper i the
mernetional market alablise.

Considaring tha trend in glokel commedity prices and
dammzlc prices o food presducts, Inklalicn 1a sxpacied o mss
005 10, Indcasiruclural prawih, includmg the powse secior,
neats bo be subetardially aped up powes shonages conlings,
Logar and grass-rool Hekl [avsl adminkdeative ralams ar
racded.

Impor of Winding YWires made of Cogper 3 a prefarsadial
1arif! shoult ceasa. Goods having high inpot coet amd kw
valpa addfien shoukd ba excluded Irem tha llst of items which
are elighle far Impott uhdar FTA

Thee Indusinal THsputs Act neecs wrneo e,

Segmaent-wive or Product-wiss perlormancs:

Thi Carmpam’s cord activity |8 produdion end sas of cnly
ane product i.e. Winding Wires madae of Goppar. Tha avarsl
production has (ncreased by abodt 6% durng the yees Scrap
qemeration during production of CTC and PICE continues to
be high. Beaides thia, predyction o CTC and PICT during
e year was af sallstactary Hss,

Tree Winfing Wyine Division of our Pakgj Unit has bean cicasd
cluring Ihe year undér e, Thia has nol affacted the cvorall
parformanta of the Compary,

MAMNAGEMENT DECUSSION AND ANALYSIS

)Xmmﬁ

ML mREE

di  Ootleak

)

]

h}

Fiacal and maonalary atimulus measures faken by our
Govamment will anaure I'idll'lg. el I presand rcasssnany
frards. Being an Electric-Power-Deliclt cougntry, masslve
rmwesimenda in the grawth of thiz aecier 12 on a pRoHy agensds
of the Gevernment, Cur Windmg Wires made of Copper ara
ueed by the Electrical Equipmant manufaciurng seclor ard
faater growih el the Clectecal Powat secttr shall also sbmolats
he grewdh of our IndU=tey. Whiks at presant thee i a recesaion
In advanced econamies, massive flscal and monetary
FdasUres stopled by the westermn workd are bound B cuehion
1he slowdown int growdh momentum in the world during the
yaar 2008-10 and 2016-11.

RSk 4nd conceme:

a.  Exramely high volalility in the price of Copper, aur
piitary Inpul, both in the Inlemational ard Domedic
marksin.

b.  Flease also refer 1o the Imegoing lem Mo. "b)" above.

Irmermal control systams and Thair sdequacy:

CommnensUrate with the size ol your Company and tha nalure
of its busiesa, your Company hae adequeta njernal contral
procedures and regular intemal Audit aystema. Thia has bean
corfirmed by fhe Audiors in thelr repart to the mambers.

Macussion on Financlal Parformance with raspect 1o
Cparatlonal parformencs (All figures raunded ity

During the year undar reviaw, Sala o was manginally
lawar ab As. 53623 (57359) laca. dus to imcreasa in jobwork
1o BO0B [B301) MT. Outtlcw for Power & Fual increased o
Ra. 1451 (1148) lacs due 1o an Incyease i il and highar
cansumpdien of fual retuired for captiva powar gersration.
Salariex arwd wages wam higher sl Re. 780 [771) leca.
Quistandirg Term Lonn ag at 31" March, 20080 weg Fs, 2652
[3000) lacs. Capax duringthe year wae Fg, 1454 (1257) face
ar] Tachnology Tranzber fee paid during 1hé yéar was
Ra. 224 (278) lace, Capital Work inprograge as at 317 March,
2000 was R 285 (358) lacs, Hesorves and Surphes as al
A1 March, 2008 wes Ra. 13131 {13015) laca.

Unzacured Loans 25 al 1% March, 2003 was Rs, 250 (323)
lacs, Invemary has decreased 1o FHs 4247 {5431} [acs.
Duertrbars are kower at Fe. 78BS [11548) Bos. Currend Lakililkea
have decreased to Fg. 7608 (11362 lace, Foreign Exchange
Loee is Re. 6B lacs {32 laca) on Account of |mportel
depreciailon of Rupes. Nal Loss on Gopper Hedplayg
Traneactons equared up during 1ha year is Ae. 16306 eca
[Pravioun year 4688.27 laos).

Malerial Deyelopmenta In Human Resourcea § Industrisl
Ralatlars Including number of people smplyed:
Industrial relations dung the yaar were ganeraly satllaciony,
The wxisting agrasmerts with the labour &l Sitvassa Plants
sxpirad af tha end of Septembar '08, Megmisliong are in
progreas for sevialon of tha wages and salariss with the uniane
There s ooz iraindng Inthe CTC mandeciuring divisan
for reduclion of serap generated during the process,
Cautionery Stalemenia:

Salamerds in this Managemant Digcussion and Anglyats
describing the company objeclivas, eatimales and
sxpacialicnz may be Forward Looking slalements within the
meaning of apphcable laws and regulations. Aciual
parformance may differ aukzslantially cr metaralky irom 1haose
expraescd or implisd.
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To the Members of
PRECISION WIRES INDIA LIMITED

1.

N

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Precision
Wires India Limited, as at 31t March, 2009, the related
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto and the Cash Flow statement for the year
ended on that date. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. These standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes, examining on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by the management,
as well as evaluating, the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order
20083, issued by the Central Government in terms of sub-
section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956
(the "Act") and on the basis of such checks as we
considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we set out in the Annexure
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and
5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in
Paragraph 3 above, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

c) TheBalance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books
of account;

AUDITORS’ REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT 2008-2009

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report comply with the accounting standards referred
to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

e) Onthe basis of the written representations received
from the directors, as on 31%t March, 2009, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that
none of the directors is disqualified as on 315 March
2009 from being appointed as a director in terms of
clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

f)  Inour opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts read together with the Accounting Policies
and Notes forming part of the accounts, give the
information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India :

(i) inso far as it relates to the Balance Sheet, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31%
March, 2009 and

(i) in so far as it relates to the Profit and Loss
account, of the profit of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

(iii) in the case of the Cash Flow statement of the
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

FOR S.R. DIVATIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Shalin S. Divatia
Partner
Membership No. 39755

Mumbai,
Dated : 29" June, 2009
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
Referred to in Paragraph 3 of our Report on even date :

()

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing
full particulars, including quantitative details and

situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical
verification of fixed assets which in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its business. In accordance with
this programme, certain fixed assets were physically
verified by the management during the year and we
are informed that no material discrepancies were

noticed on such verification.

There was no substantial disposal of fixed assets
during the year.

The inventory (except Returnable Plastic Spools lying
with Customers) of the Company has been physically
verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventory followed by the management
are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size
of the Company and the nature of its business.

On the basis of our examination of records of
inventory, in our opinion, the Company has
maintained proper records of inventory and no
material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification.

(a) The Company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured to / from companies, firms or other
parties listed in the register maintained under Section

301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company has taken unsecured loans/accepted
fixed deposits from Directors and other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 301
of the Act. A total of 7 parties were involved in the
aforesaid transactions for amounts aggregating to
Rs. 5,00,00,000/-.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us the rate of interest and other
terms and conditions of the unsecured loans taken/
fixed deposits accepted by the Company are prima
facie not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(b)

(d) The payment of the Principal and Interest on the
loans/fixed deposits is regular and there are no

overdue amounts payable in respect thereof.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business for the purchase
of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods
and services. During the course of our audit, we have not
observed any major weaknesses in the internal control
system.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

v)

(vii)

X

WINDING WIRES

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the particulars of contracts/
arrangements that need to be entered into the
Register maintained under Section 301 of the

Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us each of the transactions in
excess of Rs 5 lakhs in respect of any party has been
made at prices, which are prima facie reasonable
having regard to the prevailing market prices, of such
goods, materials or services at the relevant time.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us in respect of the deposits from the
public and reflected by the Company, the directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
Sections 58A and 58AA or any other relevant provisions
of the Act and the rules framed thereunder wherever
applicable have been complied with by the Company.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(vii) We have broadly reviewed the books of account

maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules made
by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost
records under Section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act,
1956. We are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed
accounts and records have been maintained and made
up. We have not, however, made a detailed examination
of the records with a view to determining whether they are
accurate or complete.

(a) According to the information and explanations given
to us and according to the books and records as
produced and examined by us, in our opinion, the
Company is regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, investor education and protection
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty
and cess as applicable to it.

(b) According to the records of the Company, the dues
outstanding of income tax, sales tax, wealth-tax,
service tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess on

account of any dispute are as follows:

Nature of Nature of Amount Forum where
Statute Dues (Rs.) dispute is pending
Central Sales | Sales Tax 1,14,892/- | Appellate Tribunal
Tax Act
Central Excise |Excise Duty | 4,55,000/- | CEGAT, Delhi
Act

)

The Company does not have accumulated losses, as at
318t March, 2009. The Company has not incurred any
cash losses during the financial year covered by the audit
or in the immediately preceding financial year.
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xi)  Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of the
information and explanations given to us, by the
management we are of the opinion that the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of its dues to any financial

institution, bank or to debenture holders during the year.

The Company has not granted any loans and advances
on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.

In our opinion the Company is not a Chit Fund or a Nidhi/
Mutual Benefit Fund/Society. Accordingly in our opinion
the provisions of any special statute as specified under
clause (xiii) of paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is not a dealer or
trader in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us the Company has not given any
guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or
financial institutions.

(xvi) In our opinion, the term loans have been applied for the

purpose for which they were raised.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT 2008-2009

(xvii) Based on the information and explanations given to us
and on an overall examination of the balance sheet and
cashflow statement of the Company, in our opinion, there
are no funds raised on a short term basis which have
been used for long term investment.

(xviii) The Company has not made any preferential allotment

of shares to parties and companies covered in the

Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies

Act, 1956 during the year.

The Company has not issued any secured debentures

The Company has not raised any money by public issue
during the year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the
purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
statements and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we report that no fraud on or
by the Company has been noticed or reported during
the course of our audit.

FOR S. R. DIVATIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Shalin S. Divatia
Partner
Membership No. 39755

Mumbai,
Date : 29" June, 2009

S.R. DIVATIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

To the Members of
Precision Wires India Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate
governance by Precision Wires India Limited ("the Company")
for the year ended 315 March, 2009, as stipulated in clause 49
of the listing agreement of the Company with the stock
exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the
responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company, of ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression
of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Based on the aforesaid examination, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanation given
to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned listing agreement. We have to state that the records
of investor grievances are maintained by the Registrar and
Transfer Agents appointed by the Company. The Registrar and
Transfer Agents have certified that during the year under review
there were no investor grievances pending/unattended to for
more than 30 days.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For S. R. Divatia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shalin S. Divatia
Partner
Membership No. 39755

Mumbai
Dated : 29" June, 2009

221, Avon Arcade, D.J. Road, Near Rly Station, Vile Parle (W), Mumbai - 400 056
Tel. (O) : 2616 0791 /2663 1923 (R) : 2671 4708 Fax:2610 4926 Email : mail @srdivatia.com
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PRECISION WIRES INDIA LIMITED

BALANCE

SOURCES OF FUNDS
SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS
Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus
LOAN FUNDS
Secured Loans
Unsecured Loans
Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
TOTAL
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
FIXED ASSETS
Gross Block
Less : Depreciation
Net Block
Capital Work-in-Progress
INVESTMENTS

SHEET AS AT 31STMARCH, 2009

As at
31/03/2009
Rupees

Schedules
Rupees

1 115,644,230
2 1,302,326,436 1,417,970,666
602,496,609
25,000,000
159,034,090

1,919,327,118
(598,933,275)
1,320,393,843
26,542,119  1,346,935,962

1,611,110

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES 8

Inventories

Sundry Debtors

Cash and Bank Balances
Other Current Assets

Loans and Advances

424,725,354
786,562,741
204,696,014
16,321,563
194,085,890
1,626,391,562

Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 9

Current Liabilities

Provisions

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL

Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes on Accounts - Schedule

759,594,181
10,843,088
770,437,269

(8-9) 855,954,293

2,204,501,365

14

1,301,532,115

35,866,527

X

WINDING WIRES

As at

31/03/2008

Rupees Rupees
115,644,230

1,417,176,345

733,804,401
32,310,240
151,571,433
2,334,862,419

1,777,826,110

(497,335,902)

1,280,490,208
1,316,356,735
1,610,110

543,045,557
1,154,641,993
329,302,603
38,562,239
138,239,375

2,203,791,767

1,138,161,294
48,734,899

1,186,896,193

1,016,895,574
2,334,862,419

As per our report of even date.

For S.R. Divatia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shalin S. Divatia
Partner
Membership No. 39755

Mumbai,
Dated : 29" June, 2009

For and on behalf of the Board

Mahendra R. Mehta
Chairman, Managing Director & CEO

Deepak M. Mehta
Whole-time Director

Mumbai,
Dated : 29" June, 2009

C. Mohandas Pai
Chief Financial Officer

S. G. Sathe
Company Secretary

Mumbai,
Dated : 29" June, 2009
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PRECISION

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR
THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2009

Schedules 2008/09
Rupees

INCOME
Sales and Processing Income (Gross) # 6,287,760,309

Less : Excise Duty (925,552,145)
Sales and Processing Income (Net) 5,362,208,164
Other Income 10 7,183,104

5,369,391,268

EXPENDITURE
Operating Expenses #11,12 5,205,687,731
Interest 13 39,841,519
Depreciation & Amortisation 6 103,222,160
TOTAL 5,348,751,410
Profit before Taxes & Extraordinary ltems 20,639,858

Less : Extraordinary ltems -
(Refer Note No. B-11 of Schedule 14)

Profit before Taxes 20,639,858
Less : Provision for Income Tax -
Less : Provision for Wealth Tax (20,000)
Add/(Less) : Provision for Deferred Tax (7,462,657)
Add/(Less) : Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax (1,100,000)
Add/(Less) : Income Tax Adjustments (Net) (439,792)

Profit after Taxes 11,617,409
Add : Balance brought forward from Previous Year 38,968,615
Profit Available for Appropriation 50,586,024

Less:

Transfer to General Reserve (500,000)
Proposed Dividend Rs. 0.80 (Rs. 3.60) per Equity Share (9,250,898)
Provision for Corporate Tax on Proposed Dividend (1,572,190)

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 39,262,936

Earning per Share of Rs.10/- each (in Rs.) =

Basic 1.00
Diluted 1.00

(Refer Schedule 14B-Note 16)
# Refer Schedule 14 Note 6, 9

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts - Schedule 14.

2007/08
Rupees

6,893,715,535
(1,153,774,882)
5,739,940,653
9,788,709
5,749,729,362

5,348,587,339
46,319,126
90,024,905
5,484,931,370
264,797,992

264,797,992
(70,100,000)
(31,000)
(20,097,556)
(1,050,000)
(1,041,993)
172,477,443
35,195,071
207,672,514

(120,000,000)
(41,629,043)
(7,074,856)
38,968,615

15.16
15.16

As per our report of even date. For and on behalf of the Board

For S.R. Divatia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shalin S. Divatia
Partner
Membership No. 39755

Mumbai,
Dated : 29" June, 2009

Mahendra R. Mehta
Chairman, Managing Director & CEO

Deepak M. Mehta
Whole-time Director

Mumbai,
Dated : 29" June, 2009

C. Mohandas Pai
Chief Financial Officer

S. G. Sathe
Company Secretary

Mumbai,
Dated : 29" June, 2009
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PRECISION WIRES INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULE 1 : SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED :

12,000,000 (12,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.
3,000,000 (3,000,000) Unclassified Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

ISSUED :

11,565,223 (11,565,223) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

SUBSCRIBED :

11,563,623 (11,563,623) Equity shares fully paid up

Add : Forfeiture of 1,600 (1,600)
Equity shares (Amount originally paid up)

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Central and State Government Subsidies
Capital Redemption Reserve
Share Premium

General Reserve :
Balance as per last Balance Sheet

Add : Transfer from Profit and Loss Account

Balance in Profit and Loss Account
TOTAL

SCHEDULE 3 : SECURED LOANS

Term Loan
— From a Bank
— Interest accrued and due to Bank

Working Capital borrowings from Banks

TOTAL
[Refer Note 3 of Schedule 14(B)]

SCHEDULE 4 : UNSECURED LOANS

Fixed Deposits
Unsecured Loan - Bank

SCHEDULE 5 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)
Deferred Tax Liability arising on account of Depreciation

Unamortized/Unpaid Expenditure
Retirement benefits

LESS:

Deferred Tax Assets arising on account of :
Unamortized/Unpaid Expenditure
Carried forward business loss
Retirement benefits

TOTAL

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

X

WINDING WIRES

As at
31/03/2009
Rupees

120,000,000
30,000,000

150,000,000
115,652,230

115,636,230

8,000
115,644,230

2,000,000
11,698,500
183,865,000

1,065,000,000

500,000
1,065,500,000
39,262,936
1,302,326,436
265,200,010
265,200,010
337,296,599
602,496,609
25,000,000
25,000,000
169,047,308
169,047,308
(39,052)
(74,06,248)
(2,567,918)

(10,013,218)
159,034,090

945,000,000

120,000,000

300,841,939

2,257,765

154,565,576
94,881

(3,089,024)

As at
31/03/2008
Rupees

120,000,000
30,000,000

150,000,000

115,652,230

115,636,230

8,000

115,644,230

2,000,000
11,698,500
183,865,000

1,065,000,000
38,968,615

1,301,532,115

303,099,704
430,704,697

733,804,401

32,310,240

32,310,240

154,660,457

(3,089,024)

151,571,433
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PRECISION
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
SCHEDULE 6 : FIXED ASSETS
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
PARTICULARS As at Additions lSaIe / As at Upto For the Op Sale / Upto As at As at
01.04.2008 Adjustment | 31.03.2009 01.04.2008 Year Adjustment | 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Tangible Assets :
Land - Free Hold 12,352,616 | 11,643,801 - 23,996,417 - - - = 23,996,417 12,352,616
Buildings * 224,427,958 | 11,202,240 - 235,630,198 | 39,272,623 7,170,974 —| 46,443,597 189,186,601 185,155,335
Plant and Machinery** 1,405,221,914 | 95,386,273 | (2,864,558) | 1,497,743,629 | 403,256,884 | 73,912,943 | (1,037,448)| 476,132,379| 1,021,611,250| 1,001,965,030
Vehicles 8,728,436 41,240 | (928,038) 7,841,638 3,731,184 760,352 (473,993) 4,017,543 3,824,095 4,997,252
Office Equipments 17,951,702 4,395,063 | (113,346) 22,233,419 14,085,845 2,272,106| (113,346)| 16,244,605 5,988,814 3,865,857
Furniture and Fixtures 17,779,065 295,370 - 18,074,435| 10,810,920 1,553,480 - 12,364,400 5,710,035 6,968,145
Intangible Assets :
Technology Transfer Cost 91,364,419 | 22,442,963 - 113,807,382 | 26,178,446 | 17,552,305 —-| 43,730,751 70,076,631 65,185,973
TOTAL 1,777,826,110 | 145,406,950 |(3,905,942) | 1,919,327,118| 497,335,902 | 103,222,160 (1,624,787)| 598,933,275 1,320,393,843| 1,280,490,208
Previous Year (1,584,491,898) | (195,698,635) | (2,364,423) | (1,777,826,110) | (408,376,963) |(90,024,905)| (1,065,966)|(497,335,902)|(1,280,490,208)((1,176,114,935)
Capital Work in Progress (Including Advances on Capital Account) 26,542,119 35,866,527
1,346,935,962| 1,316,356,735

* Building includes Rs. 1,42,53,393/- (Rs. 14,253,393/-) being the cost of Residential Flats for employees at Palej / Silvassa and includes Factory Building of Winding Wire Division at Palej
which is retired from active use, having Net Block of Rs. 32,80,273/-.

** This includes Plant and Machineries at Winding Wire Division at Palej which are retired from active use, having Net Block of Rs. 78,98,559/-.

SCHEDULE 7 : INVESTMENTS

(Long Term, other than Trade Investments, at cost, unless otherwise stated)

Long Term :
UNQUOTED

Government Securities -
6 years National Savings Certificate
(deposited with Government Authorities)

Other Investments :

100 (100) Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- each of Mogaveera Co-Op Bank Ltd., fully paid

100 (100) Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- each of Jankalyan Co-Op Bank Ltd., fully paid

QUOTED

6,957 (6,957) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each of Bank of Baroda, fully paid
(Market Value Rs. 16,31,764/- (Rs. 19,75,092/-)

TOTAL

As at
31/03/2009
Rupees

9,000

1,000

1,000

1,600,110

1,611,110

As at

31/03/2008

Rupees

9,000

1,000

1,600,110

1,610,110
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PRECISION WIRES INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULE 8 : CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

INVENTORIES (At lower of cost
or net realisable value)

Material in Transit

Raw Material

Work in Progress

Finished Goods

Stores, Spares and Consumables
Reels and Packing Material
Copper Scrap

SUNDRY DEBTORS
(Unsecured, Considered Good)

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Others

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash on hand
Balances with Scheduled Banks
In Current Accounts
In Term Deposits
i) Under lien with Bank
ii) Others
In Margin Money Accounts
In Dividend Accounts

Remittance in Transit

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest accrued but not due

Export benefits accrued

LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, considered good)

Advances Recoverable in Cash or
in kind or for value to be received

Deposits
Advance Payment of Taxes (net)

Balance with Customs and
Central Excise Authorities

TOTAL

41,038,906
82,961,197
118,770,598
101,775,860
63,579,581
14,941,121

1,658,091

35,668,088

750,894,653

304,939

198,734,914

214,131

117,500
2,309,701

3,014,829

23,192

16,298,371

64,474,327
4,080,231
92,662,834

32,868,498

X

WINDING WIRES

As at
31/03/2009
Rupees

424,725,354

786,562,741

204,696,014

16,321,563

194,085,890

1,626,391,562

96,266,746
82,134,777
138,535,974
164,365,780
35,072,237
17,881,300

8,788,743

22,317,269

1,132,324,724

358,937

319,300,378

214,131

133,122
2,335,747

6,960,288

23,192

38,539,047

43,905,889
3,749,181
36,310,330

54,273,975

As at
31/03/2008
Rupees

543,045,557

1,154,641,993

329,302,603

38,562,239

138,239,375

2,203,791,767
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PRECISION

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

As at As at
31/03/2009 31/03/2008
Rupees Rupees

SCHEDULE 9 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
CURRENT LIABILITIES :
Sundry Creditors

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro / small
scale industrial undertakings 363,726 1,746,600

(i) Total outstanding dues of
creditors other than small scale

industrial undertakings 693,445,690 1,032,041,218
693,809,416 1,033,787,818
Security Deposits 400,000 600,000
Unclaimed Dividend * 2,309,701 2,335,748
Other Liabilities 63,075,064 101,437,728
759,594,181 1,138,161,294
PROVISIONS :
Provision for Income Tax - -
Provision for Wealth Tax 20,000 31,000
Proposed Dividend 9,250,898 41,629,043
Provision for Corporate Tax on Dividend 1,572,190 7,074,856
10,843,088 48,734,899
TOTAL 770,437,269 1,186,896,193

*

There is no amount, due and outstanding, to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund.
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PRECISION WIRES INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULE 10 : OTHER INCOME

Interest (Tax Deducted at Source Rs. 4,13,776/- (Rs. 1,32,702/-)
Income from Investments *

Miscellaneous Receipts

Excess / (Short) Provision of Previous Years

Profit on sale of assets

Profit on sale of Investment**

TOTAL

* Refer Schedule 14-B Note 11

SCHEDULE 11:

(A)

(8)

(ACCRETION)/DECRETION TO STOCK
Stock at close

Finished Goods

Copper Scrap

Wire Enamel

LESS :

Stock at commencement
Finished Goods
Copper Scrap
Wire Enamel

(ACCRETION) / DECRETION

MATERIAL CONSUMED
Stock at commencement
Copper Wire Rods
Work-in-progress
Enamels & Chemicals
Others

Add: Purchases
Copper Wire Rods @
Enamels & Chemicals
Others

Less: Stock at close
Copper Wire Rods @
Work-in-progress
Enamels & Chemicals
Others
[Refer Schedule 14-Note B-2(C)]

Cost of Material Purchased and Sold
(Accretion)/Decretion in Excise Duty on Closing Stock of Finished Goods

Material Consumed
Total Material Consumed (A + B)

2008/09
Rupees

3,281,083
55,656
3,846,365

7,183,104

(97,224,587)
(1,658,091)
(4,551,273)

(103,433,951)

163,371,981
8,788,743
993,799

173,154,523
69,720,572

30,155,166
138,535,974
45,879,121
6,100,490

220,670,751

4,452,524,995
206,314,800
24,864,507

4,683,704,302

(76,366,506)
(118,770,598)
(41,666,253)
(5,967,344)

(242,770,701)

4,661,604,352

4,124,528
(9,247,899)

4,656,480,981
4,726,201,553 **

SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

*k

X

WINDING WIRES

(173,154,523

2007/08
Rupees

1,500,668
3,243,383
3,735,686
1,249,035
53,022
6,915

9,788,709

(163,371,981
(8,788,743
(993,799

ZI==2

93,114,318
7,828,325

10,501,641

111,444,284

(61,710,239)

19,718,472
103,419,564
45,345,236
7,046,552

175,529,824

4,844,003,201
186,363,666
13,308,955

5,043,675,822

(30,155,166
(138,535,974
(45,879,121
(6,100,490

(220,670,751)

4,998,534,895

673,306

4,999,208,201
4,937,497,962

** Includes Net Loss of Rs.1,63,05,886/- (4,89,27,173/-) on squared up transactions of Hedging of Copper during the year.

[Refer Schedule 14B-Note 15].

@ Purchases and Closing Stock of Copper Wire Rods includes Material in Transit of 225 MTs amounting to Rs. 410,38,906/-
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PRECISION

SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

2008/09
Rupees
SCHEDULE 12:
MANUFACTURING, SELLING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Packing Material Consumed 50,948,238
Stores and Spares 27,528,407
Power and Fuel 145,059,618
Repairs and Maintenance
Building 1,617,337
Machineries 25,462,747
Other Assets 1,697,984
Payments and provisions for employees
Salary, Wages, Bonus etc. 72,369,261
Staff and Labour Welfare 1,497,360
Contributions to Provident and other Funds 5,172,065
Directors’ Sitting Fees 212,000
Rent 6,117,214
Rates and Taxes 943,263
Travelling Expenses 4,342,883
Insurance 4,417,018
Freight and Transportation 55,014,356
Commission on Sales 8,482,901
Cash Discount 283,996
Other Expenses 50,011,050
Foreign Exchange Loss (net) 17,870,902
Prior Period Expenses 39,959
Loss on Sale of Assets (net) 397,619
TOTAL 479,486,178
SCHEDULE 13 : INTEREST
Interest on Fixed Loans 27,027,578
Interest on Debentures -
Other Interest (Banks & Others) 12,813,941
TOTAL 39,841,519

2007/08
Rupees

41,953,763
28,211,620
114,824,022

2,131,276
19,639,424
1,956,007

68,784,122
1,470,357
6,807,686

212,000
7,250,909
1,281,044
4,908,441
3,791,019

48,886,341
8,987,180

46,828,670
3,165,496

411,089,377

31,222,871
4,222,075
10,874,180

46,319,126
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PRECISION WIRES INDIA LIMITED >X

SCHEDULE 14 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING WINDING WIRES

POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements :

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles and comply with the mandatory accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India and the provisions of the Companies Act,1956, as adopted consistently by the Company.

Use of Estimates :

The preparation of financial statements in confirmity with GAAP requires the management of the Company to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the period, the reported balances of assets and
liabilities and the dislcosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements. These estimates are
based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions. Difference if any between the actual results and
estimates is recognised in the period in which the results are known.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation :

i Fixed Assets are stated at cost, net of Modvat/Cenvat credit, where applicable less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Cost includes financing and other costs incurred for bringing the assets to its working condition for the intended
use. Borrowing costs related to the acquisition or construction of the qualifying fixed assets for the period up to the
completion of their acquisition or construction are capitalised. Cost of fixed assets not ready for their intended use before
such date are disclosed under capital work in progress.

i.  Depreciation on Fixed Assets (except those described below) is provided on the Straight Line Method at the rates specified
from time to time in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 which management considers as being representative of
the useful economic life of such assets :

The management estimates the useful life of certain assets as follows :

Office Equipments 5years
Computer 3 years
Furniture and Fixtures 5 years

Technology Transfer Cost is amortised over a period of 6 years.

iii.  Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale of assets as the case may be is calculated pro-rata from the month of such
addition or upto the month of such sale.

iv.  Assets scrapped/ discarded from use and held for disposal, if any, are stated at lower of book value or their estimated net
realisable value.

Impairment of Assets :

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its estimated recoverable value. The recoverable
amount is greater of the Assets’ Net Selling Price and Value in Use. An impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss
Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is
reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Investments :

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current investments.
All other investments are classified as long term investments. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value.
Long term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline other than
temporary, if any, in the value of the investments.

Inventories :

i. Inventories are valued on FIFO basis at lower of cost or estimated net realisable value. However, materials and other
items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will
be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost.

i.  Incases where duty paid materials are consumed prior to duty-free import of material for manufacture of products for
export, the estimated excess cost of such material over that of duty free materials is carried forward and charged to
revenue on consumption of such duty-free materials.

ii. Cost of Work in progress includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on
normal operating capacity.

iv.  Closing stock of finished goods includes Excise duty payable thereon wherever applicable.

Excise duty :
Credit availed of Excise duty / Service Tax paid on inputs is reduced from the cost of material / services and is carried forward
in Current Assets, Loans and Advances pending utilisation.

Income and Expenditure :
i Revenue / Income and Cost / Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual basis as they are earned or incurred,
except those with significant uncertainties.

i.  Sales are recognised at the point of despatch of goods to the customers. Sales are net of discounts, sales tax and returns.
ii. Interestincome is recognised on time proportion basis.

iv.  Dividend on Investments is accounted when received.

V. Insurance claim receivable is recognised in the year of the loss to the extent ascertainable.
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Foreign Currency Transactions :
i Monetary assets and liabilities related to foreign currency transactions remaining unsettled at the end of the year are
translated at year end rates.

i.  The difference in translation of monetary assets and liabilities and realised gains and losses on foreign transactions are
recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

Premium or discount on forward contracts are amortised over the life of the contract. Foreign Exchange Forward Contract are
re-expressed at the Balance Sheet and Exchange difference between the spot rate at the date of contract and spot rate on the
Balance Sheet date is recognised as gain/loss in the Profit & Loss Account, in terms of pronouncement of the Institute of

i Gratuity Benefits are accounted for on the basis of amount determined by actuarial valuation made by Life Insurance
Corporation of India (LIC) using the Projected Unit Credit Method and are funded accordingly by the approved Trust. Any
shortfall between liabilities determined on actuarial basis and funds available is charged to Profit and Loss account.
Contribution made to LIC is charged to Profit and Loss Account. In respect of certain employees who are not covered
under approved Gratuity Fund, the liability is determined on the basis of Acturial Valuation and is charged to Profit and

i.  The Company’s provident fund and pension scheme are in form of defined contribution plans where contribution is made
to funds / Government managed schemes. These are accounted on accrual basis and charged to the Profit and Loss
Account of the year in which the employee renders the related service.

ii. ~ The monetary value of leave encashment benéefit is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation.

In accordance with Accounting Standard AS 22 - Accounting for Taxes on Income, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, the deferred tax for timing differences between the book and tax profits for the year is accounted for using the tax rates
and the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date. Deferred Tax assets arising from
temporary timing differences are recognised to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the asset can be realised in future.

PRECISION
9.
10. Forward Contracts :
Chartered Accountants of India.
11. Employees Benefits :
Loss Account.
12. Taxes on Income :
13.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognised for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estimation, if
(a) the company has a present obligation as a result of a past event

(b) a probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation; and

(c) the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of

(a) apresent obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation

(b) a present obligation when no reliable estimate is possible

(c) apossible obligation arising from past events where the probablity of outflow of resources is remote.
Contingent Assets are neither recognised, nor disclosed.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

B. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Rs. Lacs Rs. Lacs
2008/09 2007/08
1. Contingent Liabilities :
a. Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on
Capital Account (net of advances paid) and not provided for 493.55 300.13
b.  Inrespect of claims made before Labour Court, Bharuch by workmen of
Palej unit whose services have been terminated/retrenched Not ascertainable  Not ascertainable
c.  Guarantees given by Bank to third parties 1113.65 400.15
d Disputed Income Tax Demands (not acknowledged) against which
Company / Department has preferred an appeal 1.09 34.07
e. Disputed Wealth Tax Demands (not acknowledged) against which
Company has preferred an appeal 3.40 3.40
f. Disputed demands of Central Excise against erstwhile
Atlas Wires Limited pending in Appeal 4.55 4.55
g. Disputed demand of Gujarat Electricity Board pending at Apex Court 4.22 422
h.  In respect of claim made by supplier not accepted by the Company 1.15 0.00

No provision has been made in the accounts for the liability arising on revision, if any, in the salary and wages of the
employees of Unit | and Unit Il silvassa (due and pending from 1st October, 2008) and the same shall be accounted on
determination.
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WINDING WIRES

POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
B. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

2008/09 2007/08
Rupees Rupees
2. (E) Value of Imports calculated on CIF Basis :
(Including Material in Transit)
1. Raw Materials 651,150,405 1,115,775,453
2. Consumable Stores & Spares and Repairs to Plant 27,884,313 5,370,439
3.  Capital Goods 53,001,113 38,747,316
2. (F) Value of Raw Materials and Stores & Spares consumed : Percentage Value (Rs)
a. Raw Materials :
Imported 14 637,600,342
(24)  (1,201,250,234)
Indigenous 86 4,024,004,010
(76)  (3,797,284,661)
TOTAL 100 4,661,604,352
(100)  (4,998,534,895)
b.  Stores & Spares :
Imported 17 4,743,084
(11) (3,228,611)
Indigenous 83 22,785,323
(89) (24,983,009)
TOTAL 100 27,528,407
(100) (28,211,620)
2008/09 2007/08
2. (G) Expenditure in foreign Currency : (Other than Imports, on Accrual basis) Rupees Rupees
Technology Transfer Cost 19,950,000 27,934,352
On hedging of Copper 16,183,948 50,094,604
Testing/Membership Fees 180,239 5,911
Professional Fees 105,975 2,395,327
Travelling 317,323 876,960
Interest on Buyers Credit 4,744,760 8,644,866
Exibition Expenses 940,305 0
2. (H) Amount of Dividend remitted during the year in foreign currency NIL NIL
2. () Earnings in Foreign Exchange :
Export of Goods on FOB Basis 188,654,883 83,960,204

2. (J) Employee benefits :

1. The Company adopted Accounting Standards (AS15) (Revised 2005) "Employee Benefits" effective from 01.04.07.

The disclosures require as per the Revised AS15 are as under :

A. Defined Contribution Plan :
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised as expense for the year are as under :

2008-09 2007-08

Rs. Rs.

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 2,873,399 2,611,672
Employers Contribution to Employees State Insurance Fund 61,204 76,755
Employers Contribution to Employees Pension Scheme 1995 2,174,819 1,553,383
TOTAL 5,109,422 4,241,810

The above Plans are State Plans and the Company has no obligation to pay future benefits and its only obligation is to pay

Contributions as they fall due.
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Defined Benefit Plan :

The employees gratuity fund scheme managed by a Trust is a Defined Benefit Plan. The present value of obligation is
determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method which recognises each period of service
as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligation. The obligation for leave encashment is recognised in the same manner as gratuity.

1. The Company adopted Accounting Standards (AS15) (Revised 2005) "Employee Benefits" effective from 01.04.07.

The disclosures require as per the Revised AS15 are as under :

I. Reconciliation of Opening and closing Balances of Defined
Benefit Obligation

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation as at beginning of the year

Interest Cost

Current Service Cost

Benefits Paid

Actuarial (Gain) /Loss

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation as at end of the year
II.  Reconciliation of Opening and closing Balances of Fair

Value of Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan assets at beginning of the year

Expected Return on Plan assets

Employer Contribution

Benefits Paid

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss

Fair Value of Plan assets at end of the year
Actual return on plan assets

lll. Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations
Fair Value of Plan assets at end of the year
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation as at end of the year
Net Liability / (Asset) Recognised in the Balance Sheet-

IV. Expenses Recognised During the year
Current Service Cost
Interest Cost
Expected Return on Plan assets
Net Actarial (Gain) / Loss
Expenses Recognised During the year in Profit & Loss Account
V. Actuarial Assumptions
Mortality Table (LIC)
Discount Rate (Per Annum)
Expected rate of Return on Plan assets
Rate of Escalation in Salary (Per Annum)

Gratuity
(Funded)

Gratuity
(Un-Funded)
2008-09 2008-09
10,766,653 1,800,005
8,61,332 -
824,770 449,995
(961,020) -
(1,844,004) -
9,647,731 2,250,000

11,378,625 -
1,052,523 -
0 _
(961,020) -
(47,420) -
11,422,708 -
1,005,103 -

11422708 -
9647731 -
(1774977) -

824,770 -
861,332 -
(1052523) -
(1891424) -
(1257845) -
1994-96 1994-96
(Ultimate) (Ultimate)
8% 8%

9.25% 9.25%

4% 4%

Basis used to determine expected rate of return on assets: The expected return on plan assets is based on market
expectation, at the beginning of the period, for returns over the entire life of the related obligation. The Gratuity
scheme is invested in a Group Gratuity Cum life Assurance cash accumulation policy offered by Life Insurance

Corporation (LIC) of India.

The disclosures in respect of status of defined obligation have been given for the current year and the previous year
only since the Comnpany has adopted AS 15 (Revised) in the previous year.

Amounts for the current and previous year are as follows:

(i) Gratuity (Funded)
Defined benefit obligation
Plan Assets
Surplus / (deficit)
Experience adjustments on plan Assets
Experience adjustments on plan Liabilities

(i) Gratuity (Non Funded)
Defined benefit obligation
Plan Assets
Surplus / (deficit)
Experience adjustments on plan Assets
Experience adjustments on plan Liabilities

2009 2008
9,647,731 10,766,653
11,422,708 11,378,625
1,774,977 611,972
(47,420) (35,759)
(1,844,004) 330,007
2,250,000 1,800,005
(2,250,000) (1,800,005)
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Z (K} FAwmureralion to Auditors [axluding Service Tax) :

i Femuncration o faditors
{a] Audi Fess
[ Tax Awdit Fees
e} Corlkation Fees
) Taxath Malters
TOTAL

XM

AL EHER

Falis ) 200708
Aupsas Rupsas
S50, G0 550,000
50,000 20,000
145,450 83,485
0 17 50
710,965

T45,450

Fn addilion 1o 1he above, an apgregate awm of Re. 40,000 /- (Pravicus Year - Rs. 40,000/ hes been paid fia peyatde to &
partner of 1ha fitm of Audiicrs in his persanal capacily for Compmty Law matters.

2. (L} Expansss/Debits und (Incoma f Crecits) partaining Lo previcus yesra) |

Manutfacturing {54,453) PR 1.2
Adrkistration & Seding Expernses (34,412} 1216486
Sales T o (147
TOTAL (39,955) (1,249,435}
2. M) {8} Computation of profitsin accordance with
Settion 199 of Lhs Companisa Act, 1956 :
Ml Profi before Tax 2,639,858 26, 787 ba2
s
Prowision for decline in Yalua of |ryvestimet - -
Prott on Sala of Asaeta - {53.022)
Pratit on Sale of investments - [B.5915)
Add :
Dlrecicss’ Ramunaralion * 12,946,085 16,240,010
Direciors” gitting fees 212,000 212,000
| .cag on Sale o Assets or.e1e -
Mot Frofil Tor Sedicn 108 of the Companles Ast 34.055.572 284,190,085
10m% [10%%) of Mot Profil as abeve SRR T AN
Commizsion payabia § 1% (%) o Net
Pyefil an above Io wach of three Dieators 1,022 867 525,702
- Tetal 3% [Prene Yaar -T%) = =
Total Commisaion kar e Yeear 1o three werking Direclors 1,022,867 B525, Y02

Mo adusimen of Dapraciallon |y shown above as e Company depreciates fxed assels based on estimated uasiul ves
Bt kwar Than implicit in Schadula X1V K the Companles Acl, 1956, Accordingly. miea ol deprecialion yeed by the

Compary &ra highar then or equal 1o ke minimurm prescibed by Ie Schedule XIY. DO0ORMG 200748
RAupsss Aupeas
2. (M (b Remuneraition pald f payside dung the year to

Manayity ! Whoe tima Diectors *
Salary 8,560,000 7.920,000
Laavie Encashrmend Uz 304 A15,385
Leava Traval Alcwanca 712,500 G0, 00
Houaw Rent Allowance 041, CHM) 200,200
Pemuisies B42,a20 508,523
Contribution ko Provkdent & Panaian Funda 1,028, 000 50,400
11,823,238 10,714,308
Commisson 1,082,867 8525, M2
12,846,095 13,240,010

* Exciuding Provision for Gralufy Re. 10,55, 763 (R, 4,55, 770/ other than an aclrial vaksation.
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(M) (¢) The remuneration paid / payable to Shri Mahendra R. Mehta - the Chairman & Managing Director, Shri Milan M. Mehta -
the Managing Director and Shri Deepak M. Mehta - the Whole-Time Director for the year ended 31" March, 2009 exceeds
10% of the Profits of the Company as computed under Section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956, by Rs.84,10,538/-.
However, the same is within the minimum remuneration payable as per Schedule XIII of the Companies Act, 1956. The
Company has been advised that since the period of appointment of Shri Mahendra R. Mehta was for Five years up to
30.9.2008, it is necessary to obtain approval of the Central Government for payment of Minimum Remuneration to Shri
Mahendra R. Mehta, whereas such approvals are not required in case of Shri Milan M. Mehta and Shri Deepak M. Mehta.
The Company accordingly proposes to make an application to the Central Government for the approval of minimum
remuneration paid / payable to Shri Mahendra R. Mehta.

Q
=

Bank borrowings from Bank of Baroda (Term loan, Working Capital facilities and Buyers’ Credit in foreign currency arranged by

the Bank) are secured by a first charge by way of Hypothecation of Machinery,Stock-in-Trade, Book debts and Equitable
Mortgage of Land & Factory Buildings of the Company, in addition to personal guarantees of three directors.

(=)}
=

Bank Borrowings from BNP Paribas (Working Capital facilities and Buyers’ Credit in foreign currency arranged by the Bank) are

secured by a Second charge by way of Hypothecation of Stock-in-Trade and Book Debts in addition to personal guarantees of

three directors.

The Company has closed down with effect from 01.09.2008, the Winding Wire Division at Palej which contributed about 6% of the
total Production of the Company during the Financial year 2007-08. The Wire Enamel Division at Palej continues to operate.

The estimated net realisable value of the Assets as at the balance sheet date of the above closed down Division at the Palej Unit is

not less than its Carrying Cost.
Forward Contracts :

In respect of the import of raw materials and equipments, the Company used forward cover contracts to hedge its exposure to the
movements in foreign currency exchange rates. Such forward covers are used to reduce the risk which may result from foreign
currency rates fluctuations and is not used by the company for trading or speculation purposes.

A.  Details derivative instruments outstanding (for hedged transactions) as on 31.03.2009 :

Particulars Amount in Foreign Currency Equivalent Amount (Rs.)
Buyers Credit £280,000 20,401,080
(£0) (0)
Buyers Credit $0 -
($1,250,000 (49,800,000)

B. Details of foreign currency exposure that are not hedged by derivative instrument or otherwise as on 31.03.2009 :
Particulars Amount in Foreign Currency Equivalent Amount (Rs.)
Sundry Creditors $133,780 6,816,091

($235,259) (9,386,834)
Sundry Creditors - —
(€47,365) (2,985,960)
Sundry Creditors SEK 403,061 2,486,889
(SEK 186,653) (1,250,792)
Sundry Creditors - _
(£175,075) (13,936,826)
Sundry Debtors $352,675 17,968,025
($6,770) (269,837)
Sundry Debtors £11,665 849,908
(£92,110) (7,332,397)
Sundry Debtors €65,242 4,402,530
@) @)
Advances from Customers - -
($9,945) (396,209)
Other Advances €92,829 6,264,081
(€75,423) (4,754,253)
Other Advance $41,201 2,099,205
($318) (12,693)
Buyer's Credit $2,536,676 129,243,665
($4,439,800) (176,881,632)
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In accordance with ASI14 (Revised) on "Disclosure of Revenue from Sales Transactions’ issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, excise duty on sales amounting to Rs. 92,55,52,145/-(Rs.115,37,74,882 /-) has been reduced from sales in Profit and Loss
account and (Accretion)/Decretion of Excise Duty on Inventory of Finished Goods amounting to (Rs.92,47,899) /- (Rs.6,73,306 /-)
has been accounted in the profit and loss account under Schedule 11 - Material Consumed

As the Company operates in the single business segment of Winding Wires made of Copper, there are no reportable segments of
business as defined under the Accounting Standard AS 17-Segment Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India.

Disclosure of Transactions with related parties as required under Accounting Standard AS 18 on Related Party disclosures issued by
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are given below :

a)

Relationship Key Management personnel and their relatives :
Chairman & Managing Director Managing Director Whole Time Director
Shri Mahendra R. Mehta Shri Milan M. Mehta Shri Deepak M. Mehta
Relatives of key management personnel
Mrs. S. M. Mehta, Wife Mrs. G. M. Mehta, Wife Mrs. S. D. Mehta - Wife
Master A. M. Mehta, Son Mr. N. D. Mehta, Son
Miss M. M. Mehta, Daughter Deepak Mahendra Mehta (HUF)

Milan Mahendra Mehta (HUF)

Shri Mahendra R. Mehta and Mrs. S. M. Mehta are parents of Shri Milan M. Mehta and Shri Deepak M. Mehta
Shri Milan M. Mehta and Shri Deepak M. Mehta are brothers.

b)  The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business:

Nature of Transaction 2008-09 2007-08 Related party

Rupees Rupees
Rent Paid 4,752,450 179,200 Relatives
Remuneration # 12,846,095 19,240,010 Key Management Personnel
Unsecured loan taken and Repaid 25,000,000 0 Key Management Personnel
Fixed Deposits taken 25,000,000 0 Relatives
# Refer Schedule 14 B - Note 2M (C)

c) The Company does not have any subsidiary Company.

a) The following being Inter Unit Transactions during the year have been excluded in the Profit & Loss Account.

2.

2008/09 2007/08
Sales / Purchase & Processing Income etc. Rupees Rupees
- Copper Wire Rods 4,103,816 30,325,665
- Enamels, Chemicals etc. 114,853,157 95,460,771
- Stores, Spares & Packing Material 4,267,443 1,660,816
Other Income / Other Expenses 744,265 90,000

b)  The profit arising on transfer of material by one Unit to another and in Stock as at 31st March, 2009 has been excluded from the
valuation of relevant closing stock in the accounts of the Company.

During the year under review, the Company has purchased and sold the following investments :
Sr. Scheme Face No. of Units Amount
No. Value Purchased & Sold Invested
1. UTI Liquid Cash Plan Institutional - - -
(Dividend) Fund 1000/- (59,986) (61,152,982)
2. UTI Liquid Plus Fund Institutional Plan - - -
(Dividend) Fund 1000/- (168,521) (168,537,336)

Income from Investments consists of (a) Dividends from Companies Rs.55656 /- (Rs.20,871/-) and (b) Dividends from Units of
Mutual Funds - Rs. NIL (Rs.32,22,512/-).

(a) Amounts due to Small Scale Industrial Undertakings, and outstanding for a period exceeding 30 days are : 1. G.S. Dies
Rs.8,389/- (Rs.107,701/-), 2. Bharat Heaters Rs.NIL (Rs.19,646/-), 3. Sealwell Rs.NIL (Rs. 13,697/-), 4. Xclusive Machineries
Pvt Ltd. Rs.46,000/- (Rs.46,000/-), 5. Fox Controls Rs.NIL (Rs.4,393/-) and 6. Rollring Industries Rs.NIL (Rs.31,098/-).
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ERECEION SCHEDULE 14 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

B. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
12. (b) The Company has amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises under The Micro Small and Mediaum Enterprises development
Act 2006 (MSMED ACT) at the Year End.
i) The Principal Amount and Interest due thereon remaining unpaid due to supplier Niehoff India Pvt Ltd.
Principal Amount outstanding due to quality related dispute 115,475
Interest 0
ii)  The amount of Interest paid by the Company alongwith the amounts of the payment Nil
made to supplier beyond the appointed date for the year ending 31st March, 2009
i)y  The amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay for making payment Nil
(beyond the appointing date during the year)
iv)  The amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid for the year ending 31st March, 2009 0
v)  The amount of further interest remaining due and payable for the earlier years Nil
NOTE : The above information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information
available with the Company and has been relied upon by the auditors.

13. Inview of Accounting Standard Interpretation on Accounting for Fixed Asset AS-10, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, during the year, Machinery spares of an aggregate purchase cost of Rs. NIL (Rs.118,84,743/-) which are meant for
specific machines and which are not otherwise regularly used, have been capitalised with the cost of relevant Plant and Machinery.
Depreciation on the same has been provided on a systematic basis over a period not exceeding the useful life of the principal
item of Plant & Machinery. Depending upon the nature of use, at the time of issue of said Spares, the Spares are either capitalised
or charged to Profit and Loss Account at Written Down Value of such Spares. Accordingly, the amount of spares issued during the year
and capitalised is NIL (Rs. 11,52,654/-) and amount of spares issued during the year and charged to Profit & Loss Account is Nil (Nil).

14. Following Insurance Claims pending settlement, are debited to Insurance Claim Receivable a/c under Schedule-9 "Loans and Advances"
as Advances are recoverable in cash or kind for the value to be received. On finalisation of Insurance Claim/ other relevant process
appropriate Accounting entries will be passed.

2008-09 2007-08
Rs./Lacs Rs./Lacs
1) Inrespect of 33.404 M Tons imported Copper Rods 95.92 95.92
lost en-route from JNPT Port to Silvassa factory, reported last year.
2) Inrespect of 5.900 M.Tons of finished goods dispatched to customers 33.60 0
and lost en-route during the year.
129.52 95.92

15. The Net Loss on Copper Hedging Transaction squared up during the year is Rs. 1,63,05,886/- (Previous Year - 4,89,27,173/-) and the
same is included in the cost of Material Consumed (Schedule 11-B to the Profit and Loss Account for the year).

16. Earning Per Share (EPS) - EPS is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the equity shareholders by the average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year as stated below.

2008-09 2007-08

Rupees Rupees
a. Profit after tax 11,617,409 172,477,443
b.  Weighted Average Number of Shares 11,563,623 11,380,290
c. Basic EPS 1.00 15.16
d.  Diluted EPS 1.00 15.16
e. Face value per share 10.00 10.00

17. Figures in brackets pertain to the previous year.

18. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/reworked wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date. For and on behalf of the Board

For S.R. Divatia & Co. Mahendra R. Mehta C. Mohandas Pai

Chartered Accountants Chairman, Managing Director & CEO Chief Financial Officer

Shalin S. Divatia Deepak M. Mehta S. G. Sathe

Partner Whole-time Director Company Secretary

Membership No. 39755

Mumbai, Mumbai, Mumbai,

Dated : 29" June, 2009 Dated : 29" June, 2009 Dated : 29" June, 2009
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WINDING WIRES

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

l. Registration Details : L31300MH1989PLC54356 )
State Code (Ref. Code List 1)

Registration No. LI [1]1[-[5]4[3]5]6] LLITT T T T T [1]4]
Balance Sheet |3|1| |0|3| |2|0|0|9|
Date Month Year
Il. Capital Raised during the Year (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Public Issue Right Issue
LLLINfel [T T LLLINfel [T T
Bonus Issue Private Placemment
LLLINfel [T T LT INfre] [T T

lll. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilities

LI [ [2]2]o]4]5]0]1]
Sources of Funds

Paid-Up Capital

LI T [ [1[1]s]6]4]4]

Secured Loans

LI [ [ [elo]2]4]9]7]

Deferred Tax Liability

LI [ [ [1]s]9]o][3]4]
Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets

L[ [ [1]3]4]e[9]3]6]

Net Current Assets

LI [ [ [8]5]5[9]5]4]

Accumulated Losses

LT[ INfrel 7 1]

IV. Performance of the Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Turnover
L[ [ [e[2]9]4]9]4]3]
+ Profit / - Loss Before Tax

LI T [T [2[o]6[4]0]
Earning per Share Rs.
LI T T T T[4 Jofo]

Total Assets
L[ [ [2]2]o]4]5]0]1]

Reserves & Surplus
L[ [ [1[3]o[2[3]2]6]
Unsecured Loans

LI T T [ [2[s[ofofo]
Investments

LT T[T [+[ef1]1]
Miscellaneous Expenditure
LLLT T T T T [N

Total Expenditure

LI [ [e[2]7]4[3]0]4]
+ Profit / - Loss After Tax
LT T [ [1]1[e[1]7]
Dividend Rate Rs. per Share

LT T T T T Tol.]8]o]

V. Generic Names of Three Principal Products / Service of Company

Product Description

Item Code No. (ITC Code)

W IIN[ D 1[N[G] |w[I[R]E[S]

o] F[ ] (8]5]4]4]1[1]1]0]

[EINJA[M E[L[L[E[D] [Cc]O[P[P[E[R[ |

(O TIH[E[R] [W[I|N[D]I[N[G]

Wl T[R]E[S] (8]5]4]4]1]1]9]0]

The Company deals in only one product.

For and on behalf of the Board

Mahendra R. Mehta
Chairman, Managing Director & CEO

Deepak M. Mehta
Whole-time Director

Mumbai,
Dated : 29" June, 2009

C. Mohandas Pai
Chief Financial Officer

S. G. Sathe
Company Secretary

Mumbai,
Dated : 29" June, 2009

40



#

PRECISION

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2009

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items
Add / (Deduct) : Adjustments for

Interest

Depreciation (net)

Preliminary Expenses / Deferred Revenue Written off
Amalgamation Expenses Written off

(Profit)/Loss on sale of assets

Imported Spares Written off

(Refer Note No B-13 in Notes to Accounts Sch 14)
Provision for Loss on Fixed Assets Scrapped / Discarded
Profit / Loss on sale/write-off of Investment

Provision for Decline in Value of Investments Written Back
Income from investments

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Add / (Deduct) Adjustments for :
Trade and Other Receivables

Inventories

Trade and Other Payables
Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets

Cash generated from operations
Direct Taxes paid (net of refunds)
Cash flow before extra-ordinary items

Extraordinary items

Net cash from operating activities
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES - Inflow / (Outflow)
Purchase of fixed assets (including
Capital Work In Progress)
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed assets
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds
Proceeds of sale of investments/Units of Mutual Funds
Income from Investments

Net cash generated /(used) in investing activities
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase in / (Repayment of) term loans

Increase/(Decrease) in Bank borrowings

Interest paid

Issue of shares/debentures
Fixed Deposit Received / (Repaid)
(Redemption of shares/debentures)

Dividends paid

Net cash generated/(used) in financing activities
Net increase/(decrease) in cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1st April

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31st March

ANNUAL REPORT 2008-2009

Rupees in Lacs

31/03/2009 31/03/2008

206.40 2,647.98
398.42 463.20
1,032.22 900.25
3.98 (0.54)

(0.56) 1,434,06 (32.43) 1,330.48

1,640.48 3,978.46
3,680.79 (422.76)
1,183.20 (1,832,18)
(3,785.41) 743 .49
5.06 648.30

222 41 1,306.05 133.04 (730.11)

2,946.51 3,248.35

(579.32) (950.88)

2,367.18 2,297.47

2,367.18 2,297.47
(1,348.06) (1,973.37)
6.16 2.00
(0.01) (1,182.29)
- 1,785.44
0.56 32.43

(1,341.36) (1,335.79)
(379.00) (684.83)
(1,257.18) 1,811.84
(398.42) (463.20)
- 1,948.65
250.00 -
- (1,948.65)
(487.30) (471.89)

(2,271.89) 191.92

(1,246.07) 1,153.60

3,293.03 2,139.42

2,046.96 3,293.03

Note : Interest Income represents mainly amounts received from customers for delayed payments and income on Bank-Fixed-Deposits
under lien with the Bank. Hence the Interest Income is considered as a part of the operational activities of the Company.

As per our report of even date.

For S.R. Divatia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shalin S. Divatia
Partner
Membership No. 39755

Mumbai,
Dated : 29" June, 2009

For and on behalf of the Board

Mahendra R. Mehta
Chairman, Managing Director & CEO

Deepak M. Mehta
Whole-time Director

Mumbai,

Dated : 29" June, 2009

C. Mohandas Pai
Chief Financial Officer

S. G. Sathe
Company Secretary

Mumbai,
Dated : 29" June, 2009
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PRECISION WIRES IND1A LTD

ERRATA

S

The following printing / reporting errors in the circulated Annwal Beport for Financigl YV 2008-09 were pul up by
the Company Secrotary at the Annual Genersl Mesting of the Company held on 15 Seplember, 2009 before the
Agenda Trem No_ 1 of the Meeting { Adoption of Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Accounl, cic for the Yeor Grded 31
March, 2009} was taken up for diseussion. The following comsclions in Ogures were discussed and were unanimaously
approved by the Members present. Thess printing / reporting errors do not have any impact on the Balance Shest and
Profit & Loss Account of the Company for the vear ended 31% March, 2009,

Page Paragraph Printed To be Read &5
No.of
Anmual
Repoit
2008-09
05 Company’s Coniribution to
;Tﬂﬂ‘iﬂfﬁm:ﬁ:f Column 2 - Rs. 438,000 | Rs, 4,32,000/-
of Shri Milan M. Mehta
18 Paru g)Discusslon on Financizl duc to increase in jobwork to | due ter increase in jobwork o -
performance with respect 1o 0008 - 8997 —
Operativoal Performpance .
18 - do - Reserves and Surplus at 31% Reserves and Surplus at 31%
March, 2002 was Bs. 13131 — | March, 2009 was Mz 13023 —~
1% -do- Foreign Exchanpe Loss = Foreign Exchange Lass is
Bs.69 lass — R5.178.71 lacs -
32 Shedule 14-B —~Motes to Accounts 101 MTs 1 MTs
—2(A} Production - II {d) Bare
Wirg for Sale
33 Schaduls 14-B-Notes ta * Includes chemicals used for | * Includes chemilcals used for
Accounts- 2(D} Raw Mateda production of enamels production of enamels
Consume] -2, Enamels and 30T (B92MTY 113EMT (839MTY
Chemicals* Rs.7,78,65312"- (Rs. Bs5.11.20,64, 456/~ (Rs.
T,78,65,3125~) 7,78,653124)
38 Administration & Selling Administratfon & Selling
Expenses amount Bs, Expenses amount s,
Schedule 14-B-Notes to {34, 4125 94,412
Accounts- 2{L) Expenses/Diebits | 2007-08 — Manufacturing 2007-08 — Manufacturing
and (Income/Credits) pertalning amount Bs. 30,422~ amount Rs. (304225)
to Previous Years : ' 200708 — Administration & | 2007-08 — Administration &
Selling Expensss Rs. Selling Expenses Rs.
12,138,464/ {12,18,466/-)
For Precision Wiii:‘.m;ia Lirsite< For Precision Wiras India Limited
. Mumbai, 19™ September, 2009
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